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Type of Filing:  fx] New Filing [] Amendment

A. BASIC IDENTIFICATION DATA

1. Enter the information requested about the issuer

Name of Issuer (['_'_] check if this is an amendment and name has changed, and indicate change.)

PMI Financial Holdings Corp.

Address of Executive Offices (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code) Telephone Number (Including Area Code)
202 2nd Ave So.., Suite 1, Great Falls, MT 58405 {(406) 258-1888

Address of Principal Business Operations (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code) Telephone Number (Including Area Code)
(if different from Exccutive Offices)

N/A

Brief Description of Business

Bank Halding Campany Organization

Type of Business Organization ﬁ
[X{ corporation [ limited partnership, already formed [] other (please specify): /ROCESSE[
[ business trust [ limited partnership, to be formed ’

Month Year ’ 'I_NGH_S m

Actual or Estimated Date of Incorporation or Organization: [A]5] [[OJ2] [gActal [] Estimated

Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization: (Enter two-letter U.S. Postal Service abbreviation for State: THOMSON
CN for Canada; FN for other foreign jurisdiction) ] FINAN CIAL

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Federal:

Who Must File: All issuers making an offering of securities in reliance on an exemption under Regulation D or Section 4(6), 17 CFR 230.501 etseq. or 15 U.S.C.
77d(6).

When To File: A notice must be filed no later than 15 days after the first sale of securities in the offering. A notice is deemed filed with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) on the earlier of the date it is received by the SEC at the address given below or, if received at that address after the date on
which it is due, on the date it was mailed by United States registered or certified mail to that address.

Where To File: U.8. Securities and Exchange Commission, 450 Fifth Street, N.-W., Washington, D.C. 20549.

Copies Required: Five (5) copies of this notice must be filed with the SEC, one of which must be manually signed. Any copies not manually signed must be
photocopies of the manually signed copy or bear typed or printed signatures.

Information Required: A new filing must contain all information requested. Amendments need only report the name of the issuer and offering, any changes
thereto, the information requested in Part C, and any material changes from the information previously supplied in Parts A and B. Part E and the Appendix necd
not be filed with the SEC.

Filing Fee: There is no federal filing fee.

State:

This notice shall be used to indicate reliance on the Uniform Limited Offering Exemption (ULOE) for sales of securities in those states that have adopted
ULOE and that have adopted this form. Issuers relying on ULOE must file a separate notice with the Securities Administrator in each state where sales
are to be, or have been made. If a state requires the payment of a fee as a precondition to the claim for the exemption, a fee in the proper amount shall
accompany this form. This notice shall be filed in the appropriate states in accordance with state law. The Appendix to the notice constltutes a part of
this notice and must be completed.

appropriate federal notice will not result in a loss of an available state exemption unless such exemption is predicta

ATTENTION
Failure to file notice in the appropriate states will not result in a foss of the federal exemption. Conversely, faildre Yo e e
filing of a federal notice.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not
SEC 1972 (6-02) required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number. 1 of9



2.  Enter the information requested for the following:
e  Each promoter of the issuer, if the issuer has been organized within the past five years;
s Each beneficial owner having the power to vote or dispose, or direct the vote or disposition of, 10% or more of a class of equity securities of the issuer.
e  Each execative officer and director of corporate issuers and of corporate general and managing partners of partnership issuers; and

e  Each general and managing partner of partnership issuers.

Check Box(es) that Apply:  [] Promoter [} Beneficial Owner [{] Executive Officer [X] Director  [7] General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last name first, if individual)
Zanto, Lewis F.
Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.0. Box 59, Highwood, MT 58450
Check Box(es) that Apply: ] Promoter  {X] Beneficial Owner [7] Executive Officer [X] Director [[J General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last name first, if individual)
Daily, Leighanne S.
Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3112 Fern BOrive, Great Falls, MT 538404
Check Box(es) that Apply: [} Promoter K| Beneficial Owner [] Executive Officer [X] Director [} General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last pame first, if individual)
Jennings., Kenneth
Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
142 Private Rd #1279, Morgan, TX 76671
Check Box(es) that Apply: [} Promoter  [X] Beneficial Owner [] Executive Officer [¥] Director  [] General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last name first, if individual)
Bahny, Greg
Business or Residence Address (WNumber and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
2804 Billings Ave, Helena, MT 59601
Check Box(es) that Apply:  [] Promoter Beneficial Owner [] Executive Officer [} Director [[] General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last name first, if individual)
Haagensan, Jim
Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3635 10th Ave So., Breat Falls, MT 59405
Check Box(es) that Apply:  [[] Promoier [} Beneficial Owner [} Executive Officer [3] Director ] General and/or
Managing Partner
Full Name (Last name first, if individual)
Macek, Mark
Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
920 Central Avenue, Great Falls, MT 58405
Check Box(es) that Apply:  [] Promoter [] Beneficial Owner [} Executive Officer [X¥] Director [J General andior
Managing Partner

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Dutton, Ernie

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code) ‘
2029 Grand Avenue, Billings, MT 59102

(Use blank sheet, or copy and use additional copies of this sheet, as necessary)
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2.  Enter the infonmation requested for the following:
e  Each promoter of the issuer, if the issuer has been organized within the past five years;
e Each beneficial owner having the power to vote or dispose, or direct the vote or disposition of, 10% or more of a class of equity securities of the issuer.
¢  FEach executive officer and director of corporate issners and of corporate general and managing partners of pantnership issuers; and

e  Each general and managing partner of partnership issuers.

Check Box(es) that Apply: [} Promoter  [] Beneficial Owner [¥] Executive Officer Director

[[] General andior
Managing Partner

Fuil Name (Last name first, if individual)

VanHoose, Tom M.

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
202 2nd Ave So., Suite 1, Great Falls, MT 58405

Check Box(es) that Apply: [} Promoter  [7] Beneficial Owner [} Executive Officer [] Director

[J General and/or
Managing Partner

Fuil Name (Last pame first, if individual)

Hancock, Tom M.

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
202 2nd Ave So., Suite 1, Great Falls, MT 58405

Check Box(es) that Apply: Promoter Beneficial Owner Executive Officer Director
P

[J General and/or
Managing Partner

Full Name {Last name first, if individual)

Brewer, William G.

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)
34417 15th Ave So., Great Falls, MT 58405

Check Box(es) that Apply: [ ] Promoter [} Beneficial Owner [T] Executive Officer [ ] Director

[J General and/or
Managing Partner

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address  (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Check Box(es) that Apply:  [] Promoter [} Beneficial Owner [7] Executive Officer [ ] Director

D General and/or
Managing Partner

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Chbeck Box(es) that Apply: [ ] Promoter [ Beneficisl Ownes [T} Executive Officer [ Director

] General and/or
Managing Partner

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Check Box(es) that Apply: [ ] Promoter [} Beneficial Owner [] Executive Officer [ ] Director

D General and/or
Managing Partner

Fult Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

(Use blank sheet, or copy and use additional copies of this sheet, as necessary)
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Yes No

1. Has the issuer sold, or does the issuer intend to sell, td neon-accredited investors in this offering? ...c..oocvvcerencne D
Answer also in Appendix, Column 2, if filing under ULOE.
2. What is the minimum investment that will be accepted from any individual? $ 25.000
Yes No

Does the offering permit joint ownership of a single unit? 0
Enter the information requested for each person who has been or will be paid or given, directly or indirectly, any
commission or similar remuneration for solicitation of purchasers in connection with sales of securities in the offering.
If a person to be listed is an associated person or agent of a broker or dealer registered with the SEC and/or with a state
or states, list the name of the broker or dealer. If more than five (5) persons to be listed are associated persons of such
a broker or dealer, you may set forth the information for that broker or dealer only.

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Name of Associated Broker or Dealer

States in Which Person Listed Has Solicited or Intends to Solicit Purchasers
(Check “All States™ or check individual States) [7] All States
(aL] [AKl1 [AZ) [AR] [€CA] [€0 [€1] [DE] [Dd [F] [GA [H] [D]
m M ME] D (] B49)
(ND}
&} B B0 M X O I [ W B M &Y [ER

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Name of Associated Broker or Dealer

States in Which Person Listed Has Solicited or Intends to Solicit Purchasers
{Check “All States” or check individual States) [] All States
Al E RE E A [ € bE b El Ga E @D
] [N ME] MA] DM BN MS] MO
Ml ME] ™ mH M M K B [ H K BR [FA]
] [ [ M X1 OO G A Fa &M & & PR

Full Name (Last name first, if individual)

Business or Residence Address (Number and Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Name of Assocjated Broker or Dealer

States in Which Person Listed Has Solicited or Intends to Solicit Purchasers
{Check “All States” or check individual States) [J Al States
ALl [ [AZ] [AR] [caAl [@ €0 [EE D M ©& @D
m] [N [0A Ko K1 A FME MO MA [ MY M) (MO
IS [ND] [OR]
(RT] 7' AL

(Use blank sheet, or copy and use additional copies of this sheet, as necessary.)




C. OFFERING PRICE, NUMBER OF INVESTORS, EXPENSES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Enter the aggregaie offering price of securities included in this offering and the total amount already
sold. Enter “0” if the answex is “none” or “zero.” If the transaction is an exchange offering, check
this box |} and indicate in the colmmnns below the amounts of the securities offered for exchange and

already exchanged.

Aggregate - Amount Already
Type of Security : Offering Price Sold
Debt s vl $ 0
Baui ) $23.,000,000 0
X} Common [T} Preferred
Convertible Securities (incloding warrants) 3 ) s _ O
Partnexship Interests L O s 8]
Other (Specify ) $ 8] $ 0
Total $23.,000,000 s 8]
Answer also in Appendix, Column 3, if filing under ULOE.
Enter the mumber of accredited and non-accredited investors who have purchased securities in this
offering and the aggregate dollar amounis of their purchases. For offerings under Rule 504, indicate
thenmnbuofpmswhohavepmchwedsecmmesmdmewdoﬂmammtoﬂhm
purchases on the total lines. Enter “0” if answer is “none” or “zero.”
Aggregate
Number Dollar Amount
Investors of Purchases
Accredited Investors 0 5. O
Non-accredited Investors 8] $ O
Tetal (for filings under Rule 504 only) 8] $_0O
Answer also in Appendix, Column 4, if filing under ULOE.
If this filing is for an offering under Rule 504 or 503, enter the mformation requested for all securities
sold by the issuer, to date, in offerings of the types indicated, in the twelve (12) months prior to the
first sale of securities in this offering. Classify securities by type listed in Part C — Question 1.
Type of - Dollar Amount
Type of Offering Security Sold
RuMe 505 ...t e e e e cve e e e ] $ N
Total ...t e 8] $ 0
a  Furnish a statement of all expenses in connection with the issnance and distribution of the
securities in this offering. Exclude amounts relating solely to organization expenses of the insurer.
The information may be given as subject to future contingencies. If the amomnt of an expenditure is
not known, fornish an estimate and check the box to the left of the estimate.
Transfer Agent’s Fees $ Q
Printing and Bngraving Costs S_1. 000
Legal Fees $ 7.500
Accounting Fees 0D s 500
Engineering Fees 0 s 0
Sales Commissions (specily finders’ fees separately) 0 s 8]
Other Expenses (identify) Kl $_1_goo
Total K $10,000

40f 9




b. Enter the difference between the aggregate offering price given in response to Part C — Question 1
and total expenses fumished in response to Part C — Question 4.2 This difference is the “adjusted gross

proceeds to the issuer.”

$22,990,000

5. Indicate below the amount of the adjusted gross proceed to the issuer used or proposed to be used for
each of the purposes shown. If the amount for any purpose is not known, furnish an estimate and
check the box to the lefi of the estimate. Thetotal of the payments listed must equal the adjusted gross

proceeds to the issuer set forth in response to Part C — Question 4.b above.

Salaries and fees
Purchase of real estate

Purchase, rental or leasing and installatiop of machinery
and equipment -

Construction or leasing of plant buildings and facilities

Acquisition of other businesses (including the value of securities involved in this
offering that may be used in exchange for the assets or securities of another
issuer pursuant to @ METEET) «..erevvececremneenoenae

Payments to
Officers,
Directors, & Payments to
Affiliates Others

®s__ 0 [®S__n
MS_ 0 [®s_ 0

®s__ 0 [®s_0
®MS__ O  [®S_ O

®s _ O  [®s22,000,000

Repayment of indebtedness $ 8] $ 0o
Working capital X$990.000 [9$ Q
Other (specify): $ 8] $ 0
-Rs__0O ®s 0
Column Totals eameeueseeaeenen cen e e e SR Aot et eue s st St ees e e s Rt et et et m s rtnnsen X8 0 s 0

Total Payments Listed (column totals added)

Kis_ 22,990,000

The issuer has duly caused this notice to be signed by the undersigned duly anthorized person. If this notice is filed under Rule 505, the following
signature constitutes an undertaking by the issuer to furnish to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, upon written request of jts staff,
the information furnished by the issuer to any non-accredited investor pursuant to paragraph (b){(2) of Rule 502.

Issuer (Print or Type) Sl@ﬂﬂmﬁ/ /
PMI Fimancial Holdings Corp. J{r—’f /7%,(ﬁ/

Date
@(/{;\é;ﬂ /y/ Py

Name of Signer (Print or Type) Tifle of Signer (Print or Type)
Tom M. Hancock Secretary
ATTENTION

intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute federal criminal violations. (See 18 U.S.C. 1001.) ‘I

50f9



Is any party described in 17 CFR 230.262 presently subject to any of the disqualification Yes No
provisions of such rule? 0 X

See Appendix, Column 5, for state response.

The undersigned issuer hereby undertakes to furnish to any state administrator of any state in which this notice is filed a notice on Form
D (17 CFR 239.500) at such times as required by state law.

The undersigned issuer hereby undertakes to furnish to the state administrators, upon written request, information furnished by the
issuer to offerees. :

The undersigned issuer represents that the issuer is familiar with the conditions that must be satisfied to be entitled to the Uniform
limited Offering Exemption (ULOE) of the state in which this notice is filed and understands that the issuer claiming the availability
of this exemption has the burden of establishing that these conditions have been satisfied.

The issuer has read this notification and knows the contents to be true and has duly caused this notice to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

duly authorized person.

Issuer (Print or Type) Signature . Date

PMI Financial Holdings Corp. A"’/ et C C‘U/A// oz
Name (Print or Type) fitle (Print or Type)

Tom M. Hancock Secretary

Instruction:

Print the name and title of the signing representative under his signature for the state portion of this form. One copy of every notice on Form
D must be manually signed. Any copies not manually signed must be photocopies of the manually signed copy or bear typed or printed
signatures.
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Intend to sell
to non-accredited
investors in State

(Part B-Item 1)

3

Type of security
and aggregate
offering price °
offered in state
(Part C-Item 1)

Type of investor and

amount purchased in State

(Part C-Item 2)

5

Disqualification
under State ULOE
(if yes, attach
explanation of
waiver granted)
(Part E-Item 1)

State

Number of
Accredited
Investors

Amount

Number of
Non-Accredited
Investors

Amount

Yes No

2

Equity
23,000,000

R | &

%

CO

CT

DE

MS
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1 2 3 4 5
Disqualification
Type of security under State ULOE
Intend to sell and aggregate (if yes, attach
to non-accredited offering price Type of imvestor and explanation of
investors in State offered in state amount purchased in State waiver granted)
(Part B-Item 1) (Part C-Item 1) (Part C-Item 2) (Part E-Item 1)
Number of Number of
Aceredited Non-Accredited
State| Yes No Investors Amount Investors Amount Yes No
MO
MT Equity
X 23,000,000 0 o o o X
NE
NV
NH
NI
NM
NY
NC Equity
X_ 123 non oon 0 0 8] a X
ND
OH
OK
OR
PA
RI
SC
SD
™
Equity
b X 123,000,000 0 o 0 0 X
UT
vT
VA
WA
wv
Wi

8of9




I 2 3 4 5
Disqualification
Type of security ander State ULOE
Intend to sell and aggregate (if yes, attach
to non-accredited offering price Type of mvestor and explanation of
investors in State offered in state amount purchased in State waiver granted)
(Part B-Item 1) (Part C-Item 1) (Part C-Item 2) (Part E-Item 1)
Number of Number of
Accredited Non-Aecredited
State Yes Neo Investors Amount Investors Amount Yes No
wYy

PR
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CON FIDENTIAL OFFERING MEMORANDUM
: Dated October 15, 2002 '

IR, 18 400 SHARES - COMMON STOCK

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP
A MONTANA CORPORATION




Memorandum No.

CONFIDENTIAL OFFERING MEMORANDUM
Dated October 15, 2002
18,400 SHARES - COMMON STOCK

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.
A MONTANA CORPORATION

$23,000,000.00
$1,250.00 Per Share

- EXTREME FINANCIAL RISK - READ CAREFULLY!

Minimum Investment Per Investor: $25,000 (20 Shares)
Maximum Investment Per Investor: $5,750,000 (4,600 Shares)

A minimum of 4,800 shares must be sold prior to the initial closing of the Offering. The total
proceeds to the Company, prior to the payment of any Offering expenses, is $23,000,000 (based on
sales of 18,400 shares.)

Percentage of Purchase Price Proceeds to
Ownership in Company to Public Company
After Offering
Per Minimum Investment 0.08695% $25,000 $25,000
Total 80% $23,000,000 $23,000,000

L 4,600 shares of the common stock of PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP. (the
“Company”) are presently owned by the existing shareholders (which includes the
Company’s officers and directors). A total of 50,000 shares of Common Stock ($.001) are
authorized. See “DILUTION”. See also stock buy back provision explained in
“TREASURY STOCK™.

® See “USE OF PROCEEDS”.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,
AS AMENDED (THE “ACT”), OR ANY OTHER APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAW, AND WILL THUS BE
“RESTRICTED SECURITIES” AS SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN RULE 144 OF THE GENERAL RULES OF THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION AS PROMULGATED UNDER THE ACT, AND, AS SUCH, MAY BE
SOLD ONLY IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 144 OR PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION OR STATEMENT OR
OTHER EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR
DISAPPROVED BY THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR THE SECURITIES BOARD (OR
COMMISSION) OF ANY STATE, AND NO SUCH AUTHORITY HAS PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
SEE “RICK FACTORS” AND “CONFLICTS OF INTEREST”. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED ONLY TO
INVESTORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(2) OF THE ACT, AND DEFINED IN REGULATION “D” PROMULGATED
BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION THEREUNDER.



The information contained in this Confidential Offering Memorandum (the “Memorandum”) is
furnished on a confidential basis for the Offeree named on this cover, and, in certain instances, his
representative(s). By acceptance of this Memorandum, each Offeree, and his representative, if any,
agrees that he will not transmit, reproduce, or make available to anyone other than himself or his
representative this Memorandum and any exhibits and documents supplied in connection therewith.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE SPECULATIVE AND INVOLVE A POTENTIALLY HIGH DEGREE OF
RISK, AND ONLY THOSE INVESTORS WHO ARE ABLE TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS SHOULD CONSIDER
PARTICIPATION. SEE “RISK FACTORS.”

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE SPECULATIVE AND AS SUCH, THERE IS A SIGNIFICANT
POSSIBILITY THAT A TOTAL LOSS OF INVESTMENT MAY OCCUR.

A MAXIMUM OF 18,400 SHARES AND A MINIMUM OF 4,800 SHARES OF THE COMMON STOCK (THE “STOCK”)
OF PM1 FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP. (THE “COMPANY”), A MONTANA CORPORATION, ARE BEING OFFERED
EXCLUSIVELY TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS. SEE “TERMS OF THE OFFERING™ AND “DEFINITIONS”. THE
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE STOCK ($1,250 PER SHARE) HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT OF PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP. ( THE “ISSUER”). THE STOCK WILL
BE OFFERED ONLY TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS. THERE IS NO ESTABLISHED PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE
STOCK, AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY SUCH MARKET WILL EVER BE ESTABLISHED.

UNLESS THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES OF STOCK HAVE BEEN SOLD BY THE END OF THE OFFERING
PERIOD, NO STOCK WILL BE SOLD, AND ALL PAYMENTS MADE BY SUBSCRIBERS WILL BE RETURNED TO
- THEM WITHOUT INTEREST OR DEDUCTION. THE MANAGEMENT OF THE ISSUER MAY REJECT ANY
SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM IN CONNECTION WITH THE STOCK DESCRIBED
HEREIN, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED
UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE ISSUER. .

BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS MEMORANDUM AND RELATED DOCUMENTS, THE INVESTOR AGREES TO KEEP
THE MEMORANDUM AND ITS CONTENTS STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. ADDITIONALLY, THE INVESTOR
AGREES TO RETURN THE MEMORANDUM AND ANY OTHER MATERIALS PROVIDED TO HIM BY THE ISSUER
UPON REQUEST BY THE ISSUER. :

THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEMORANDUM IS TO PROVIDE THE PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR WITH THAT
INFORMATION WHICH THE ISSUER’S MANAGEMENT BELIEVES IS PERTINENT TO MAKING AN INFORMED
INVESTMENT DECISION. PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE MEMORANDUM AS
LEGAL, BUSINESS, OR TAX ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE URGED TO SEEK ADVICE FROM THEIR
OWN LEGAL, BUSINESS AND TAX ADVISORS REGARDING AN INVESTMENT IN THE STOCK.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AND THEIR REPRESENTATIVE(S), IF ANY, ARE INVITED TO ASK QUESTIONS OF
THE COMPANY CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFERING AND THE BUSINESS OF THE
COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATES, AND TO OBTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, TO THE EXTENT THAT
THE ISSUER POSSESSES SUCH INFORMATION OR CAN ACQUIRE IT WITHOUT UNREASONABLE EFFORT OR
EXPENSE, NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION IN THIS MEMORANDUM, OR
WHICH IS MATERIAL TO THE OFFERING. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION OR DESIRING TO FURTHER DISCUSS THIS MEMORANDUM SHOULD CONTACT LEWIS F.
ZANTO, TREASURER OF PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP., 202 27 AVE. SO., SUITE 1, GREAT FALLS, MT 59405,
TELEPHONE NUMBER (406)268-1888.

it



NOTICES TO RESIDENTS OF VARIOUS STATES

ALASKA RESIDENTS: IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS
INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY
NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY MAY BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL
RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

MONTANA RESIDENTS: THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACT”), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MONTANA, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS. THE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE, AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED
UNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY,NORHAVE ANY
OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS CONFIDENTIAL PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. THIS INFORMATION IS DISTRIBUTED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION UNDER THE RULES OF THE MONTANA SECURITIES DIVISION. THE SECURITIES DIVISION
HAS NEITHER REVIEWED NOR APPROVED ITS FORM AND CONTENT. THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED MAY
ONLY BE PURCHASED BY “ACCREDITED” INVESTORS AS DEFINED BY RULE 501 OF THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION (REGULATION D), AND THE RULES OF THE MONTANA SECURITIES DIVISION.

NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS: THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY
THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER
REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR
ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM.
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. '

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY
NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL
RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.
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TEXAS RESIDENTS: THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACT™), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,
AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS. THE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE, AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED
UNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NORHAVE ANY
OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS
UNLAWFUL.
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WHO SHOULD INVEST

Suitability standards have been imposed for investment in the Stock of the Company offered
hereunder because of the lack of liquidity of such an investment, and the absence of a market for the
Stock.

The standards imposed require a prospective purchaser of the Stock to represent that:

1. He is an “accredited” investor as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, promulgated
by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Act”).

2. He is capable of bearing the economic risk of this investment; and

3. He has knowledge and experience in financial and business matters such that he is
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Stock being offered
hereunder.

Each investor that acquires Stock will be required to execute certain documents representing
therein that he has satisfied the suitability standards described above (see “TERMS OF THE
OFFERING”). The company may reject any prospective investors for lack of suitability or otherwise.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

PMI Financial Holdings Corp. (the “Company”) is a Montana corporation that was formed
on February 28, 2002.

The purpose and mission of the Company are to:

1) Develop, manage, build, and operate banking organizations in and around the State
of Montana with the intent and plan to own as a holding company four to eight bank subsidiaries
within the next five years; and

2) Enter into development and management agreements with investors and other
investors in certain areas of the United States for the development of additional banking subsidiaries
in other states.

The Company’s primary business plan is to form subsidiaries for the general purpose of
banking, including all services offered by full service commercial banks, such as trust and escrow
services, wealth management services, loan origination and funding, etc. The Company believes that
it will be able to quickly establish a reputation for delivering high quality services and products and
provide a high degree of banking customer satisfaction, which will enable the Company to expand
the number of subsidiaries under its management. The Company will constantly seek to modify its
operations, the scope of the services provided by its subsidiaries, and the depth of its bank
subsidiaries’ product lines in response to the changing demands of the banking community. The
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Company will regularly evaluate new services and financial products that it can customize and sell
to increase profits. The Company intends to use the proceeds of this Stock Offering as working
capital to support current operations and prepare for geographic expansion.

SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.
COMPANY 202 2™ Ave So. Suite 1
GREAT FALLS, MT 59405
OFFERING PERIOD: Beginning October 15, 2002 through October
14, 2003
OBJECTIVE: The purpose of this Offering is to obtain the

funds necessary for the Company to build the
infrastructure and organization required to
support the management of multiple banking
subsidiaries and research relating to desired
banking products and services.

CAPITALIZATION: The total cash capitalization of the Company
as of July 31, 2002 and prior to this Offering
was $200,000.00. As a result of the sale of
the entire offering amount, the capitalization
of the Company will increase by
$23,000,000.00 to an aggregate of
$23,200,000.00. The Company will incur up
to $8,000.00 in accounting and legal fees in
connection with the preparation of this
Memorandum, and it is anticipated that the
Company will incur expenses of
approximately $1,000.00 for printing and
copying of the Memorandum and $1,000.00 in
other expenses.
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SEGREGATED DEPOSIT OF The subscriptions from the investors for up to
SUBSCRIPTION FUNDS: the minimum of $6,000,000.00 will be held by
the Company in a segregated bank account. If
the $6,000,000.00 minimum amount of Stock
is not subscribed for prior to the termination
of the Offering Period, then no Stock will be
sold and all payments made by Subscribers
will be returned to them without interest or
deduction. Upon the event of the deposit of
the minimum required subscriptions, the
segregated account will be closed and the
investor funds shall be applied as set forth
herein.

THE STOCK OFFERED HEREBY HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE “ACT”), OR UNDER APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, NOR HAS THE SECURITIES AND

- EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSIONS PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THE STOCK IS OFFERED PURSUANT TO
EXEMPTIONS PROVIDED BY SECTION 4(2) OF THE ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND
CERTAIN RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER. THE STOCK MAY NOT BE
TRANSFERRED IN ABSENCE OF AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT AND
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL THAT AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH
REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE.

THE OFFERING DESCRIBED IN THIS MEMORANDUM IS LIMITED SOLELY TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS (AS
DEFINED IN RULE 501(a) OF REGULATION D), AND ALL PURCHASERS OF STOCK IN THIS OFFERING WILL
BE REQUIRED TO REPRESENT IN WRITING TO THE COMPANY THAT THEY ARE ACCREDITED INVESTORS.
IN ADDITION, PURCHASERS WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF THEIR COMPLIANCE
WITH ANY ADDITIONAL OR GREATER SUITABILITY STANDARD AS MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS.

THIS MEMORANDUM DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN ANY STATE OR
JURISDICTION TO ANY PERSON TO WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN
SUCH JURISDICTION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS MEMORANDUM NOR ANY SALE OF STOCK
HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN
NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY OR THE FACTS HEREIN SET FORTH SINCE THE DATE OF
INCEPTION.

THIS MEMORANDUM HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE COMPANY AND PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT
TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS MEMORANDUM OR ANY OTHER COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE
COMPANY OR ANY OF ITS RESPECTIVE AFFILIATES, RELATED PARTIES, EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, OR SHAREHOLDERS AS BEING LEGAL ADVICE. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD
CONSULT HIS OWN LEGAL COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANT, OR BUSINESS ADVISOR CONCERNING AN
INVESTMENT IN THE STOCK OFFERED HEREBY.

UPON REQUEST OF ANY INVESTOR, THE COMPANY WILL MAKE AVAILABLE, PRIOR TO THE
CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTION CONTEMPLATED HEREIN, TO EACH SUCH INVESTOR AND HIS
REPRESENTATIVES AND ADVISORS, THE OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF, AND RECEIVE ANSWERS
FROM, THE COMPANY OR FROM ANY PERSON ACTING ON ITS BEHALF CONCERNING THE TERMS OF THIS
OFFERING AND TO OBTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, TO THE EXTENT THAT THE COMPANY
POSSESSES SUCH INFORMATION OR CAN OBTAIN IT WITHOUT UNREASONABLE EFFORT AND EXPENSE
NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM. NO
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PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS
CONCERNING THIS TRANSACTION NOT CONTAINED IN THIS MEMORANDUM, AND ANY SUCH OTHER
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN UNAUTHORIZED BY THE
COMPANY.

ANY REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THIS MEMORANDUM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR THE
DIVULGENCE OF ANY OF ITS CONTENTS, TO ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE PERSON TO WHOM THIS
MEMORANDUM IS DELIVERED, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE COMPANY, IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.

RISK FACTORS

The purchase of the Stock offered hereby is subject to a high degree of risk. Prospective
purchasers are urged to consult with their own business advisors in connection with the risks
associated with an investment in the Stock. Prospective purchasers should carefully consider the
following factors, among other risks not particularly described in this Memorandum, in connection
with an investment in the Stock:

SPECIFIC RISK OF THIS OFFERING

HISTORICAL NET LOSSES. Since inception, the Company has incurred operating losses
due to its startup nature and the fact that it is seeking to become a bank holding company. The
Company will continue to report net losses for an indeterminable period of time, and there can be no
assurance that the Company will generate profits in future periods. The Company’s future operating
results will depend upon a number of factors, particularly (i) the performance of new banks as each
bank is built; (i) the ability of the Company to manage its planned banking expansion and to
successfully identify and attract potential investors; and (iii) its ability to identify and respond to
emerging trends in the banking industry.

ABILITY TO MANAGE GROWTH. In order for the Company to expand successfully,
management will be required to anticipate the changing demands of the Company’s growing
operations and to adapt systems and procedures accordingly. There can be no assurance that the
Company will anticipate all of the changing demands that its expanding operations will impose on
such systems. To support the rapid growth in the number of its banks, the Company will be required
to hire and train a greater number of bank officers, trust and bank associates, bank personnel,
secretarial, and various other support staff than it has now, and there can be no assurance that the
training and supervision of a large number of new employees (of the type described) will not
adversely affect the performance of the Company’s banks or reduce the standards that the Company
seeks to maintain in each such bank. Additionally, there can be no assurance that the Company will
be able to attract such prospective employees and match the existing compensation plans being
offered to these types of prospective employees. The Company’s future success will depend, in part,
on its ability to integrate new individuals and capabilities, as well as others, into its operations.

GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. The success of the Company’s operations

depends, to a significant extent, upon a number of factors relating to discretionary banking
community needs with regard to bank services. These factors include economic conditions such as
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employment, business conditions, interest rates, and taxation, as well as the ability of other businesses
in the vicinity of the Company’s banks to generate customer traffic. The Company’s business is also
sensitive to businesses and consumer spending patterns and customer preferences. There can be no
assurance that business and consumer spending, investing, or savings will not be adversely affected
by general social trends, economic conditions, and the public perception of the Company’s products
and services, thereby impacting the Company’s growth, net sales, and profitability.

DEPENDENCE UPON KEY PERSONNEL. The operations and financial success of the
Company are significantly dependent on the efforts of its management company, Prairie Mountain
Investments, Inc., a financial management company headquartered in Great Falls, Montana. The key
management personnel of Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. are: (i) Tom VanHoose, the Chairman
of the Board of Directors; (ii) Lewis F. Zanto, Director and Treasurer; and (iii) William G. Brewer,
Director and Vice President. The extended loss of services of one or more of these individuals could
have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s operations.

NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR STOCK. The Stock is being offered and sold for investment
only and may not be acquired by the purchaser thereof with a view to any resale or distribution
thereof. The Stock will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act™), as amended,
or any state securities acts by reason, among others, of specific exemptions under the provisions of
such acts relating to transactions not involving a public offering or solicitation, which exemptions
depend in part upon the investment intent of the purchaser. Accordingly, purchasers of the Stock will
need to bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. Furthermore, there
is no public market for the Stock sold hereby and it is not anticipated that any such market will
develop. Consequently, holders of Stock may not be able to liquidate their investment in the event
of an emergency and the Stock may not be readily accepted as collateral for a loan.

BANKS UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND DELAY IN RECEIPT OF INCOME. The
Company will simultaneously commence the selection and qualification of appropriate commercial
real estate locations for PMI Financial Holdings Corp. bank facilities in market areas deemed
appropriate by the management of the Company. Prior to entering into lease or building agreements
relating to a proposed bank, the Company will attempt to negotiate and enter into agreements with
investors concerning the ownership and management of the proposed bank. It is the Company’s goal
to have each bank facility/subsidiary owned approximately 50% by a local investor group in the city
in which the individual bank facility is located. From the time a market site is selected, it could take
up to 90 days (or longer) to identify, negotiate, and consummate the necessary agreements with such
investors. Then, it will take 30 to 60 days to complete the lease or building negotiations related to
each proposed bank. Once the commercial lease or building agreements are consummated, a team
of professionals consisting of an architect, general contractor, and a construction/project manager will
be engaged and will spend 60 to 90 days preparing the appropriate plans and specifications required
to construct/implement each of the proposed new PMI Financial Holdings Corp. banks. Upon
completion and approval of the plans and specifications, the furniture, fixtures, and equipment
required to operate each bank will be ordered, and the substantial completion of the bank should be
achieved within 180 days from the date of commencement of construction. It may then take two to
three years (or longer) from the date of initial opening of each bank for the Company to realize a
positive cash flow from the commencement of banking operations. From the date of the Closing of
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the Offering, approximately 18-24 months (or longer) could pass prior to the Company recognizing
any significant revenues (if any) from operations. In the event of unforseen delays related to any of
the above referenced activities, the Company could experience even longer delays in the receipt of
income from operations. There can be no certainty regarding the results of any of these activities or
the timing or the costs associated therewith. :

RISKS INHERENT TO BANKING VENTURES. The Company and any investment
therein will be subject to numerous risks incident to ownership and operation of a service business,
including, but not limited to, changes in market conditions, taxes, increased costs of goods and -
services offered for sale, bank development cost overruns, a shortage of suitable licensed personnel,
labor disputes, and increased competition. Additionally, other unforeseen problems may arise that
could have a material adverse effect on the business of the Company.

REGULATION AND POTENTIAL CLAIMS. The Company’s proposed banking
activities, product labeling, and some of its ancillary services are subject to regulation by the State
of Montana, Division of Banking, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”), as well as
other federal, state, and local regulatory authorities. Compliance with federal, state, and local laws
and regulations pertaining to the providing of certain services and products as well as the sale of
certain products could have a material adverse effect on the competitive advantage of the Company.
The nature of the products and services provided/sold by the Company and/or its subsidiaries could
give rise to conducted operations liability claims if one or more of the Company’s customers were
to suffer losses due to the rendering of some of the Company’s services and/or said services are
negligently provided by the Company. In the event of such an occurrence, the Company could incur
substantial litigation expense, receive adverse publicity, and suffer loss of revenues as a result.

COMPETITION. The business of providing full service commercial banking services and
products is highly competitive. A large number of companies engage in the services and market the
products to be offered by the Company, and there is a high degree of comnpetition for the existing
customer base interested in using these services and products. Many of the Company’s competitors
have greater financial and other resources than the Company. A sudden increase in the number of
well financed competitors could have a material adverse effect on the success of the Company. An
increase in the number of providers of banking services could cause the Company to significantly
reduce the prices it charges for services and products, and could also have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s operating margins.

LIMITED CAPITALIZATION. Most of the capitalization (cash) of the Company
previously contributed by the existing shareholders has been expended and/or allocated to the
Company’s working capital requirements related to its development and research operations. The
Company intends to offer partial ownership interests in its subsidiaries to local investment groups to
raise additional working capital. Along with any proceeds realized from the sale of interests in the
Company’s subsidiaries, the capitalization (cash) from the proceeds of the Offering will be used to
fund operations and implement the Company’s plans related to expansion. Thus, the fiscal ability of
the Company to perform the activities contemplated herein is totally dependent upon the receipt of
such funds. Due to significant activities beginning after September 2002, the Company plans to grow
rapidly and will take on some additional overhead and expenses without a corresponding increase in
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immediate revenues. The capital needs of the Company will increase due to growth, and in order to
finance future expansion, the Company may need to issue additional eqmty and/or debt. There can
be no assurance that the Company will be able to sell interests in its existing and proposed
subsidiaries, or obtain or close such other financing if and when needed, or that, if available, such
financing would be on terms acceptable to the Company. In the event that the Company is not
profitable and is not able to attract appropriate new capitalization, this could have a material adverse
effect on the Company and the value of the Stock purchased by Investors in this Offering.

ARBITRARY OFFERING PRICE. The offering price and terms for the Stock were
arbitrarily fixed by the Company’s management based upon the Company’s presently contemplated
financial needs. No investment banker or other appraiser was consulted regarding such price and
terms. The offering price bears no relationship to the Company’s existing or pro forma assets, book
value, or net worth or its possible future earnings.

LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION OF MANAGEMENT. As noted under
“Fiduciary Responsibilities and Indemnification of Management,” the Company’s management will
not be liable to the Company for, and will be indemnified and held harmless by the company in
connection with, the consequences of any act or failure to act, unless such act or failure to act is
attributable to gross negligence or willful misconduct. The existence of such provisions gives the
Investors more limited causes of action than they might otherwise have in the absence of such
provisions.

ABSENCE OF REGISTRATION UNDER APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.
Prospective investors must recognize that the Stock has not been, nor will it be, registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or applicable state securities laws. Therefore, no regulatory
authority has reviewed the terms of this Offering, including the nature and amounts of compensation
to management and outside consultants, the disclosure of risks and tax consequences, and the fairness
of its terms. Prospective investors must recognize that they do not necessarily have any of the
protections afforded by applicable federal and state securities laws as may be provided in registered
and/or qualified offerings, and they must judge the adequacy of disclosure, the amounts of
compensation, and the fairness of the terms of the Offering without the benefit of prior review by any
regulatory authority.

REGULATION D COMPLIANCE AND ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES. The Stock
is being offered to prospective investors pursuant to Regulation D promulgated under the Act.
Unless the sale of the Stock should otherwise qualify for the non-public offering exception provided
at Section 4(2) of the Act, if the Offering should fail to comply with the requirements of Regulation
D, the Investors would normally have the right to rescind the purchase of their Stock if they so
desired. The Company has included a provision in the Subscription Agreement which provides for
any dispute to be settled through arbitration rather than litigation primarily because compliance with
Regulation D is highly technical and quite difficult. Further, in some cases it is possible that if some
Investors sought rescission, they would succeed in a jury trial. A similar situation is possible under
the laws of the State of Montana and other states. If a number of Investors were to successfully seek
rescission, the Company would face financial demands which could adversely affect the Company as
a whole and, thus, the non-rescinding Investors. IN THE EVENT THAT A DISPUTE ARISES
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BETWEEN THE PURCHASERS OF THE STOCK OFFERED IN THIS MEMORANDUM
AND THE COMPANY, SAID DISPUTE SHALL BE RESOLVED THROUGH
ARBITRATION, RATHER THAN LITIGATION, THROUGH THE AMERICAN
ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION IN HELENA, MONTANA. Any arbitration shall take place
in Great Falls, Cascade County, Montana, and the Federal Arbitration Act shall govern the
proceeding and all issues to arbitrate. If any party shall institute any court proceeding in an effort to
resist arbitration and be unsuccessful in resisting arbitration or shall unsuccessfully contest the
Jurisdiction of any arbitration forum located in Great Falls, Cascade County, Montana, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party its attorneys’ fees andl any other out-of-pocket
expenses incurred in connection with the prosecution or defense of such legal proceeding or its effort
to enforce it rights to arbitration as provided for herein. ARBITRATION IS FINAL AND
BINDING ON THE PARTIES. THE PARTIES ARE WAIVING THEIR RIGHT TO SEEK
REMEDIES IN COURT, INCLUDING THEIR RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL. Pre-arbitration
discovery is generally more limited and different from court proceedings. The arbitrator’s award is
not required to include factual findings or legal reasoning and any party’s right to appeal or to seek
modification of rulings by the arbitrator is strictly limited. See “Arbitration of Disputes™ in the
Subscription Agreement.

GOVERNMENT ACTIONS. Governmental authorities may in the future impose
restrictions or requirements on the types of products and services provided by PMI Financial
Holdings Corp. through laws or regulations. The Company is not able to predict the outcome of such
controls, regulations, or laws on its operations.

DILUTION. The offering price of the Common Stock offered herein is substantially higher
than the book value per share of Common Stock. Purchasers of shares of Common Stock in this
offering will therefore incur immediate dilution. See “DILUTION.”

ESTIMATES OF COSTS AND FUTURE CASH FLOWS. This Memorandum contains
certain discussions pertaining to the Company’s estimated expenses related to the costs of developing
and of constructing banks, as well as estimates of potential and future revenues. These discussions
are based on various assumptions and, therefore, could be inherently imprecise concerning future
revenues, costs, and demand for the services and products offered by this Company. Actual future
revenues, costs, and demand for the services and products offered by the Company, as well as the
bank development costs and operating expenses may vary substantially from the estlmates There is
no assurance that the Company will ever achieve profitable operations.

CONTROL BY EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS. Upon the sale of the 18,400 shares of
Common Stock offered hereby, and assuming that the Company’s current shareholders do not
purchase any shares in the Offering, the Company’s current shareholders will own approximately 20%
of the Company’s outstanding voting Common Stock and will remain in a position to control the
policies and operations of the Company. See “Principal Stockholders.”

POSSIBLE DENIAL OF REGISTRATION. Should the Company consider becoming a
company whose stock is listed and traded on the NASDAQ Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board Stock
Exchange, it has not been in existence long enough, nor does the Company have enough shareholders,
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to meet some of the requirements pertaining to becoming listed on such exchange, and there is a
possibility that the Securities and Exchange Commission will not approve in a timely manner, or may
refuse to approve at all, the Company’s application and registration statement pertaining to becoming
listed. In the event that such approval and registration does not occur, the Common Stock issued to
and acquired by the investors in this Offering may remain restricted and unmarketable.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. See “Conflicts of Interest” below.

DIVIDEND POLICY. The Company does not currently pay cash dividends on its Common
Stock and does not anticipate paying such dividends at any time in the near future.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Although the Company believes that it will not experience conflicts of interest different from
those routinely experienced by similar companies, actual or potential conflicts of interest may affect
the Company’s ability to consider solely the interests of its shareholders in making business decisions.
All of the Company’s directors and management have interests in other business ventures and
investments.

Additionally, members of the Board of Directors, key members of the management of the
Company, and some of the consultants to the Company, are shareholders and directors of other
businesses, some of which are organizations or enterprises which offer investment advice to the
general public and/or which are related to other banking corporations.

DEFINITIONS
The following are definitions of certain terms used in this Memorandum.

Accredited Investor. Accredited Investor shall mean any investor meeting at least one of
the following definitions:

(1)  Any natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that person’s
spouse, at the time of his purchase exceeds $1,000,000.00; or

(2)  Any natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200,000.00 in each
of the two most recent years and who reasonably expects an income in excess of
$200,000.00 (or $300,000.00 of joint income) in the current year; or

3) Any other “Accredited Investor” as that term is defined in Regulation D adopted by
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Affiliate. An “Affiliate” is (i) any person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or
under common control with another person, (ii) any person owning or controlling 10% or more of
the outstanding voting securities of such other person, (iii) any officer, director, or partner of such
person, and (iv) if such other person is an officer, director, or partner, any company for which such
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person acts in any such capacity. “Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, trust,
estate, or other entity.

Code. This term shall mean the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

General and Administrative Costs. All reasonable and customary legal, accounting,
equipment lease, travel, rent, advertising, marketing, telephone, and similar costs necessary or
appropriate to the conduct of the Company’s business.

Investors. The persons, firms, corporations, and other entities that subscribe to this Offering
whose subscriptions are accepted by the Company.

Offering Period. Shall mean from October 15, 2002 until October 14, 2003.

Subscription Payment. The subscription amount for Stock is payable upon an Investor’s
subscription to the Company.

Syndication Costs. All costs, including legal fees, accounting fees, printing and mailing
costs, state securities commissions filing fees, registration fees, and other expenses estimated by the
Company to be incurred for the syndication, distribution, and offer of the Stock to Investors
hereunder.

TERMS OF THE OFFERING

The Offering. The Company hereby offers subscriptions for the purchase of a total of 4,800
shares of Common Stock minimum, and 18,400 shares of Common Stock maximum, at the offering
price of $1,250.00 per share (total of $6,000,000.00 minimum and $23,000,000.00 maximum).
Subscriptions must be for a minimum of 4,800 shares of Common Stock ($6,000,000.00), provided,
however, that there shall be no Non-Accredited Investors and/or an unlimited number of Accredited
Investors as allowed by jurisdictions in which Common Stock will be offered and/ or sold. In some
cases, management reserves and shall have the right to accept subscriptions which are lower than the
stated minimum amount. See “Subscription Procedure and Payment™.

Suitability Standards. The Company will adhere to the suitability standards imposed by
Rule 506 of Regulation D. Accordingly, participation in this Offering is intended only for Accredited
Investors and those persons willing to assume the risks of a speculative investment of limited liquidity.

A subscription will be accepted only from an Accredited Investor who has such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters that he is capable of evaluating the merits or risks
of this Offering and an investment in the Company, and if such person either (i) has a net worth of
at least $1,000,000.00 (inclusive of his principal residence, home furnishings, personal automobiles,
and other exempt property), or (ii) had, in his last two (2) taxable years, and reasonably expects that
he will have in the current tax year, income in excess of $200,000.00 (or $300,000.00 of joint
income).

Deposit and Use of Funds. Pending the receipt and acceptance of subscription payments
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for a minimum of 4,800 shares of Common Stock, all subscription funds received will be held in a
segregated account in a national or state banking institution or a New York Stock Exchange member
brokerage account. Thereafier, upon the receipt of the minimum subscription amount of
$6,000,000.00, the collected funds will be released from the segregated account to be used for the
Company’s purposes as specified elsewhere in this Memorandum. If subscriptions amounting to
$6,000,000.00 are not received prior to the termination of the Offering Period, the Company will
refund the full amount paid by each subscriber without interest or deduction.

Once Subscription Payments are received for 4,800 shares of Common Stock, the funds held
in the segregated account will be used by the Company for the purposes stated herein. Thereafter,
provided the Offering Period has not expired, Common Stock will continue to be offered and sold
by the Company up to the maximum of 18,400 shares of Common Stock, and subscriptions for such
Common Stock, upon acceptance by the Company, shall be deposited in the Company’s operating
accounts and applied in accordance with the plan adopted by the Company’s Board of Directors.

SUBSCRIPTION PROCEDURE AND PAYMENT

The total Subscription Payment ($25,000.00 or more) is due and payable upon execution
and tendering of the Subscription Agreement and Investor’s Representation Agreement to
the Company for its consideration.

The Company has the sole discretion to determine whether to accept all or part of any
subscription tendered by a potential investor, and such determination shall be made within ten
(10) days of receipt of a tendered Subscription Agreement.

ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENTS

The Stock offered hereunder is not subject to assessments for additional capital
contributions (no cash call).

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Stock will be offered and sold on a “best efforts” basis by the officers and directors of
the Company.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The proceeds of this Offering will be used by the Company to fund the current operations
of the Company and prepare for the geographic expansion of the Company as described in the
Memorandum. Management reserves the right to allocate the proceeds of this Offering
between any categories of costs and expenses related to geographic expansion and the
corporate overhead associated therewith as management deems necessary, appropriate, and in
the best interests of the Company.
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THE BUSINESS
BUSINESS STRATEGY

The purpose of PMI Financial Holdings Corp. is to form four to eight independent, state-
chartered banks in the State of Montana within the next five years. To accomplish this the
Directors, Officers and Management will take the following actions:

. Form initial group of risk capital investors. This group will capitalize the company
with $200,000.00.

. Raise capital of $6,000,000.00 to $23,000,000.00 to capitalize four to eight banks.

. Determine Market Areas for banks by conducting Feasibility Studies of various cities
and counties in Montana.

. Rank individual Market Areas to determine areas to seek approval for each bank
charter.

«  Selecta specific site for each bank within each Market Area by conducting Site
Evaluation Studies within the selected Market Areas.

. Obtain regulatory approval from the State of Montana, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, and possibly the Federal Reserve Bank to obtain a state bank charter for
each Market Area.

. Market stock in each chartered bank to local investors. Approximately 50% of the
stock in each bank will be sold to local investors to foster the idea of local ownership.

. Select and recruit Board of Director members for individual banks from local
stockholders.

. Select and recruit Bank Management, targeting experienced bankers with experience
in the respective bank market area.

. Contract with Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. to obtain conditional regulatory
approval.

. Contract with Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. for management of PMI Financial
Holdings Corp.

Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. has found its clients to be an excellent source of potential
large deposit, high net worth bank clients. There is an agreement between PMI Financial Holdings
Corp. and Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. to provide management services for PMI FHC. (See
Exhibit “B-1")
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MARKET SITUATION

The banking business in Montana is very competitive with respect to both loans and deposits
and is dominated by a number of banks which have many offices operating over a wide geographic
area. The Company’s subsidiary banks will compete with these major banks, savings and loan
associations, credit unions, finance companies, and other financial institutions located in their market
areas. Inorder to compete, the Company will use, to the fullest extent possible, the expertise of its
management and the expertise of the management of each subsidiary bank. The Company will also
utilize the flexibility that the independent status of the organization allows. This may include
emphasizing specialized services, local promotional activity, and personal contacts by the subsidiary
banks’ directors, officers, and other employees. The Company will use advertising, both traditional
media and the Intemnet, to reach target markets. In addition, the subsidiary banks’ directors and
shareholders will refer customers, as well as bring their own business, to the local banks. The
Company will have active calling programs where bank officers contact targeted prospects to solicit
both deposit and loan prospects.

Each subsidiary bank will have its own board of directors that will assist in developing
appropriate marketing strategies designed to establish the Company’s identity and market its services.
The Company will develop programs which specifically address the needs of consumers,
professionals, and small-to-medium-sized businesses. In the event that an individual subsidiary bank
has a customer whose loan needs exceed its own lending limits, the Company can arrange
participation agreements between other subsidiary banks or with other financial institutions. Other
services that may be offered may include Internet banking, ATM services, courier services, and direct
deposit services.

The Company plans to establish a reputation for quality personal service that will allow it to
compete favorably with the larger national and “super-regional” institutions.

The management of Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. and the Company believe that
mergers, acquisitions, and downsizing have and will continue to foster impersonal banking
relationships which, in turn, may cause dissatisfaction among the customer groups that the
Company’s subsidiary banks will target. Larger competitors may not offer the level of personalized
banking services planned by the Company since their emphasis is on large volume and standardized
retail products.

The Company will face competition from other community based banks. Many of these other
community banks have marketing strategies that are similar to the Company’s and have been very
successful. Their success is strong evidence of the potential success of the community banking

concept.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

The marketing strategy for each of the subsidiary banks can be broken down into three
components.
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1) Directors and Stockholders will be an important source of business in the start-up
phase. It is anticipated that the locally based directors themselves will bring a significant part of the
first year’s projected growth through their own business. They will also influence other businesses
and individuals to move their business to the subsidiary bank. Many of the other stockholders will
~ be attracted to a new subsidiary bank as investors because of past association with the proposed bank
president. These individuals will also move their own deposit and loan business to the subsidiary bank
as well as being sources of referrals to other potential clients.

2) Each subsidiary bank’s President and Executive Vice President will actively call on
potential customers. Subsidiary bank management should have extensive contacts in the local market
areas.

3) The third segment of the marketing plan will be a media campaign managed by a
reputable advertising agency. This campaign will incorporate a consistent image and logo for all
banks even though they may have different names. The benefits of the entire banking system will be
highlighted with local twists for each community.

BANK LOCATIONS

The Company has retained Strategic Growth Consultants, St Louis, Missouri, to complete

a Market Analysis and Bank Feasibility Study for seven counties in Montana including Gallatin,

Missoula, Yellowstone, Flathead, Lewis and Clark, Silver Bow, and Hill. The objective of the study
is to determine the best locations for new bank charters based on the following:

. Deposit potential

. Present demographic characteristics and competitive nature of the zip code sub-
markets within the recommended county markets

. Projected demographic characteristics and competitive nature of the identified sub-
markets five years and ten years in the future

In meeting these objectives, Strategic Growth Consultants will structure its research to
address the following issues:

1. What is the existing banking climate in each of the seven counties analyzed?
2. Are these markets over or under serviced?

3. What are the competitive and socio-economic characteristics of the seven county
markets and the recommended zip code sub-markets?

4, What are the projected demographics and how will they impact the financial services
industry?
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5. What is the market area’s demand for home loans, auto loans, investments, retirement
plans, and home improvement loans?

6. Should the Company proceed with plans to establish a subsidiary bank in the markets
analyzed?

7. What zip code sub-markets would best position a new bank to achieve a competitive
advantage and maximize opportunities to generate new business?

8. What is the deposit potential of the recommended zip code sub-markets?

BANK STAFFING

A primary factor in the success or failure of each subsidiary bank charter is the selection and
hiring of the best available staff, starting with strong and experienced management. The President
of each subsidiary bank should have the following characteristics: (1) independent banking
experience; (2) experience working with boards of directors; (3) experience in initiating and
implementing policies; (4) good banking track record; (5) excellent track record as a lender; and (6)
experience in and knowledge of the local market. The Executive Vice President will have similar
characteristics and lean toward an operational background.

FUTURE CASH REQUIREMENTS

The Company anticipates that it will meet the future cash requirements of developing new
facilities and the corporate operations associated therewith by selling interests in each subsidiary bank
and by additional sales of the Company’s common stock.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. The Company’s audited financial statements, prepared by
Hamilton, Misfeldt & Company, P.C., for the period beginning February 28, 2002 and ending July
31, 2002 (the Company’s year to date operations at the time of the preparation of this Memorandum)
are included in this Memorandum as Exhibit “A.” Any and all forecasts contained herein are
estimates only and should not be relied upon by an investor as a criteria for an investment in
the Stock. See “Risk Factors.”

CAPITALIZATION. The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Company as
of August 1, 2002, and as adjusted to reflect the sale of shares offered hereby, assuming the sale of
the minimum (4,800 shares) and maximum (18,400 shares) of the Stock offered hereby. See “Exhibit
“A” - Financial Statements.
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Common Stock, $0.001 Par Value Per Share 50,000 Shares Authorized

Asof After This Offering
August 1. 2002 Minimum Maximum
4,600 shares 6,000 shares 23,000 shares
Paid-in-Capital $ 4.60 $ 600 § 23.00
Additional Paid-in Capital $199,995.40 $6,199,994.40  $23,199,977.00
Retained Earnings (Loss) $<53,183.00>  § <53,183.00> § <53,183.00>
Total Capitalization $146,817.00 $6,146,817.00  $23,146,817.00

DILUTION. The Investors in this Offering will be contributing approximately 99.14% of
the Company’s book value assets in exchange for 80% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock
of the Company (if all 18,400 shares of Stock are sold). If only 4,800 shares of Stock are sold, the
Investors will be contributing approximately 96.77% of the Company’s book value assets in exchange
for 80% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company. See tables below.

It should be noted that as of July 31, 2002, the Company has spent in excess of $53,183.00
in developing the PMI Financial Holdings Corp. concept, $50,000.00 pursuant to the consulting
services agreement between PMI Financial Holdings Corp. and Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc.,
$3,013.00 to date in legal and accounting services, and $170.00 in startup costs and overhead related
to the ongoing development of the concept as well as relationships with investors to participate with
the Company in developing future locations. Even though the above described expenses paid by the
Company and the value of some of its investment is intangible and is not a legitimate balance sheet

item under generally accepted accounting principles, it should be noted that the real worth of such
a contribution is substantial and very valuable. For the purpose of this Offering, dilution per share
represents the difference between the amount per share paid by purchasers of Stock pursuant to this
Offering and the net tangible book value immediately following the completion of this Offering.
Dilution occurs primarily due to the arbitrary method of the Company in establishment of the offering
price per share and the lower book value per share of the Stock presently outstanding.
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The following tables illustrate the dilution of the Offering Price per share:

ASSUMING THE MINIMUM OFFERING IS SOLD

Book Value No. Of Shares Book Value Per
Share

Balance as of August 1, 2002 $ 200,000.00 1,200! $ 166.67
Balance after Minimum Offering $6,200,000.00 6,000 $1,033.33
Increase from Sale of Minimum $6,000,000.00 4,800 $1,250.00
Offering at $1,250.00 Per Share
Dilution of Offering Price Per $ 216.67
Share:
ASSUMING THE MAXIMUM OFFERING IS SOLD _

Book Value No. Of Shares =~ Book Value Per

Share
Balance as of August 1, 2002 $ 200,000.00 4,600 $ 4348
Balance after Maximum Offering  $23,200,000.00 23,000 $1,008.70
Increase from Sale of $23,000,000.00 18,400 $1,250.00
MaximumOffering at $1,250 Per
Share
Dilution of Offering Price Per $ 241.30
Share:
PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS

Common ownership. The company and Prairie Mountain Investments Inc. have three (3) officers,
shareholders and directors in common: Tom M. VanHoose, Lewis F. Zanto, William G. Brewer.

Prairie Mountain Investments Inc. is wholly owned by these shareholders.

'SEE: Buy back of stock at par discussion under Treasury stock.
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the 4,600 shares of Common Stock
(out of the 50,000 shares authorized) beneficially owned as of August 1, 2002 by (i) each
person known by the Company to beneficially own five percent or more of the outstanding
Common Stock of the Company, (ii) each current director and executive officer and (jii) all
current directors and executive officers as a group.
(i) 5% or more ownership Shares
Beneficially
Name Owned Percent of Class
Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. 3,450 75%
Leighanne Daily 287.50 6.25%
Ken Jennings 287.50 6.25%
All Other Shareholders as a Group 575.00 12.50%
Totals 4600 100%
(ii) Director/Officer/Ownership Shares
Beneficially
Name Owned Percent of Class
Ken Jennings 287.50 6.25%
Leighanne Daily 287.50 6.25%
All Other Directors & Executive Officers 503.125 10.9375%
Totals 1,078.125 23.4375%
(iii) Director/Officer Group Shares
. Beneficially
Name Owned Percent of Class
Directors & Officers as a Group 1,078.125 23.4375%
All other Shareholders as a Group 3.521.875 76.5625%
Totals 4,600 100%
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(i) 5% or more ownership

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the 6,000 shares of Common Stock
(out of the 50,000 shares authorized) beneficially owned as of August 1, 2002, and as adjusted
to reflect the sale by the Company of 4,800 (the “Minimum”) shares offered hereby, by (i) each
person known by the Company to beneficially own five percent or more of the outstanding
Common Stock of the Company, (ii) each current director and executive officer and (iii) all
current directors and executive officers as a group.

CONFIDENTIAL OFFERING MEMORANDUM

Name Shares Beneficially Percent of C!ass
Owned

Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc. 900 15.0%

Leighanne Daily 75 1.25%

Ken Jennings 75 1.25%

All Other Shareholders 150 2.50%

Investors in this Offering 4.800 80%

Total 6,000 100%

(ii) Director/Officer/Ownership

Name Shares Beneficially Percent of Class
Owned

Ken Jennings 75 1.25%

Leighanne Daily 75 1.25%

All Other Directors & Officers 131.25 2.1875%

Total 281.25 4.6875%

(iii) Director/Officer Group

Name Shares Beneficially Percent of Class
Owned

Directors & Officers as a Group 281.25 4.6875%

All Other Shareholders as a Group 5.718.75 95.3125%

Total 6,000 100%
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the 23,000 shares of Common
Stock (out of the 50,000 shares authorized) beneficially owned as of August 1, 2002, and as
adjusted to reflect the sale by the Company of 18,400 (the “Maximum”) shares offered hereby,
by (i) each person known by the Company to beneficially own five percent or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company, (ii) each current director and executive officer
and (iii) all current directors and executive officers as a group.

(i) 5% or more ownership

Name

Prairie Mountain Investments,

Inc.
Leighanne Daily
Ken Jennings

All Other Shareholders as a
Group

Investors in this Offering
Total

(ii) Director/Officer
Ownership

Name

Ken Jennings

Leighanne Daily

All Other Directors &
Officers

Total

(iii) Director/Officer Group
Name

Directors & Officers as a
Group

All Other Shareholders
Total

Shares Beneficially owned

3,450

287.50
287.50
575.00

Shares Beneficially Owned

287.50
287.50
503.12

1,078.125

Shares Beneficially Owned

1,078.125

21.921.875
23,000

Percent of Class
15.00%
1.25%

1.25%
2.5%

Percent of Class

1.25%
1.25%
2.18759

4.6875%

Percent of Class

4.687.5%

95.3125%
100%
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue up to 50,000 shares of Common Stock. As of March 15,
2002, there were 4,600 shares of the Company’s Common Stock currently owned by existing
shareholders - See Principal Shareholders.

Common Stock

Each holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share held of record for each
matter submitted to a vote of shareholders. Shareholder actions require the approval of the holders
of a majority of the Company’s outstanding shares of Common Stock. Each holder of Common
Stock is entitled to share ratably in distributions to shareholders and receive ratably such dividends
as may be declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor and, in the event
of the liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Company, is entitled to share ratably in all assets
of the Company remaining after payment of liabilities. Holders of Common Stock have no
conversion, preemptive, or other rights to subscribe for additional shares, and there are no redemptive
rights or sinking fund provisions with respect to the Common Stock. The outstanding shares of
Common Stock are, and the shares to be sold by the Company in this Offering will be, when issued
and delivered against receipt of the consideration set forth in the Memorandum, validly issued, fully
paid, and nonassessable. Additional shares of Common Stock may be issued by the Company from
time to time and may have a dilutive effect on the existing shareholders and investors who purchase
Stock offered in this Memorandum.

Management has discussed with most existing shareholders a proposal to amend the
Company’s Articles of Incorporation so as to allow an increase in the number of common shares from
50,000 at some time to allow for some of its expansion plans. There is no definitive plan to do so
currently. However, should the board of directors and the Company’s shareholders agree to the need
to do so in the future, the issue will be fully discussed and brought before the shareholders for a vote
at that time.

Treasury Stock

In the event that all of the stock being offered in this Memorandum is not sold, the original
shareholders of the Company will sell back to the Corporation a percentage of their stock so as to
maintain a percentage of ownership in the Company of not more than 20% total. Any stock so
purchased by the Company will become treasury stock that may be issued by the Company in the
future.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
The Company serves as the transfer agent and registrar for its Common Stock.
LEGAL MATTERS
Legal matters in connection with the issuance of the shares of Common Stock offered hereby
will be passed upon for the Company by T. Alan Owen, Attorney at Law, Arlington, Texas, and Lisa
Swan Semansky, Attomey at Law, Great Falls, Montana, who have acted as counsel to the Company
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with respect to the offering of the Common Stock and other corporate legal matters.
ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING MATTERS

Rick Reisig, Certified Public Accountant, Hamilton Misfeldt and Company, compiles the
financial statements for the Company, and will prepares the Company’s Federal and state tax returns.

MANAGEMENT
The Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors of the Company will have full, exclusive, and complete charge of the
affairs of the Company. The members of the Board of Directors are as follows:

Name Age Position

Tom M. VanHoose 44 Chairman of the Board of
Directors
Kenneth F. Jennings 72 Director
Jim A. Haégenson 36 Director
Lewis F. Zanto 49 Director
Greg Bahny 52 Director
Leighanne Daily 38 Director
William G. Brewer 52 Director

Tom M. VanHopose, Chairman of the Board of Directors

Mr. VanHoose is the President of Prairie Mountain Investments, Inc., an asset management
firm targeting high net worth clients. He also serves as a director of PMI Bank Great Falls. He has
a business background including corporate finance, investment services, real estate development and
management, and accounting. Mr. VanHoose earned Bachelor of Arts degrees in finance and
theology and a MBA from Hardin Simmons University, Abilene, Texas. Mr. VanHoose also earned
a Master of Divinity degree from Southern Methodist University, Dallas, Texas.

Kenneth F. Jennings, Director

Mr. Jennings is a retired aeronautics engineer. He is also a real estate investor that has been
involved in numerous real estate rehabilitation projects in the Dallas, Texas area. Mr. Jennings
earmed an Associate in Science degree from The University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas.
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Jim A. Haagenson, Director

Mr. Haagenson is the President of Good Guys Auto, Inc. and Silent Knight Mufflers. Mr.
Haagenson presently serves as the President of the Montana Independent Automobile Dealers
Association for 2002. He is also a director of PMI Bank Great Falls, Great Falls, Montana.

Lewis F. Zanto, Director

Mr. Zanto is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of PMI Bank Great Falls, Great Falls,
Montana. He is the former President, CEO, and co-owner of Prairie Mountain Insurance where he
directed sales management, budgeting and financial planning. Mr. Zanto is also the President and
CEO of Zanto Ranch, Inc. Mr. Zanto earned a Bachelor of Science degree in geophysics from
Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana.

Greg Bahny, Director
Mr. Bahny is a real estate developer and financial advisor based in Helena, Montana. He

previously owned and operated Radiographic Supply, Inc. in Kalispell, Montana, for 18 years.

Leighanne S. Daily, Director
Mrs. Daily owns and operates Fast Car Wash and Fast Distributing in Great Falls, Montana.

She serves on the Board of Directors of PMI Bank Great Falls, Great Falls, Montana. Mrs. Daily
earned a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in business management from Montana State
University, Bozeman, Montana.

William G. Brewer, Director

Mr. Brewer is the former Vice President and co-owner of Prairie Mountain Insurance. Mr.
Brewer is currently an agent with Western States Insurance Company. Mr. Brewer is one of the
largest crop insurance agents in the state of Montana, having clients in twenty Montana counties.

The Officers

The officers of the Company are as follows:

Name Age Position

Tom M. VanHoose 14 President
William G. Brewer 52 Vice-President
Thomas M. Hancock 45 Secretary
Lewis F. Zanto 49 Treasurer
Thomas M. Hancock

Mr. Hancock has a background in commercial banking with eighteen years of experience in
the operation of independent banks. Mr. Hancock served as the Executive Vice President, the Chief
Credit Officer, and as a Director of the Abilene, Texas branch of Citizens Bank, based out of Knox
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City, Texas. Mr. Hancock also has experience as a management consultant with clients in a broad
range of industries. Mr. Hancock earned Bachelor of Business Administration and Masters of
Business Administration degrees from Hardin Simmons University, Abilene, Texas.

The Company’s Board of Directors and officers are accountable to its shareholders in a
fiduciary capacity and, consequently, must exercise the utmost good faith and integrity in the handling
of Company affairs. The Management must provide shareholders with timely and full information
concerning matters affecting the business of the Company. Under the terms of the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, Management will not be liable to the Company or the
shareholders for errors in judgment or other acts or omissions not amounting to gross negligence or
willful misconduct, and will be indemnified in such circumstances by the Company against any losses
or liabilities they may incur as a result of the manner in which they operated the Company’s business
or conducted the Company’s affairs.

Management

The management of the Company will be conducted and administered pursuant to the
Management Agreement entered into by the Company with Prairie Mountain Investments on April
1, 2002. A copy of this Management Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “B-1.” In addition,
the Company entered into a consulting agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit “B-2") wherein Prairie
Mountain Investments, Inc. has agreed to obtain the necessary contingent charters and conditional
approval from the FDIC for each identified subsidiary bank the Company decides to build. The
services to be and being performed are set forth in said agreements, as is the compensation to be paid.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Directors do not presently receive any compensation for their services on the Board of
Directors but are reimbursed for out of pocket expenses. All directors are elected annually and serve
until the next annual meeting of the shareholders or until their successors have been elected or
qualified. Officers serve at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The management agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B-1” and consulting agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit “B-2” set forth the compensation that will be paid by the Company for

services rendered in the stated capacities by and from the entity bound by said agreements.

The officers of the Company, if paid, shall be paid as agreed by the Board of Directors. At
the current time, the officers serve without compensation except out of pocket expenses.

TAX ASPECTS
At the present time, there does not appear to be any tax advantages or benefits available to
Investors that purchase the Stock.
Adjusted Basis for Investor’s Stock. An Investor’s basis in his Stock, in general, will be
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equal to the purchase price paid for the Stock.
OTHER MATTERS

Each prospective investor and his representative, if any, is invited to ask questions of, and
receive answers from, the Company’s Management, and to obtain such information concerning the
terms and conditions of the Offering to the extent they possess the same or can obtain it without
unreasonable effort or expense, as such prospective investor and/or his purchaser representative, if
any, deem necessary to verify the accuracy of the information referred to in this Memorandum.

PENDING LEGAL PROCEEDING

There are no legal proceedings pending against the Company. The Company is not named
as a plaintiff or a defendant in any legal proceedings.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
The stock offered pursuant to this Memorandum is offered by means of a private placement

offering, subject to various state and federal limited offering exemptions. No general solicitation will
be made, nor will underwriters be used.

CONFIDENTIAL OFFERING MEMORANDUM 26
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS
PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial condition
of PMI Financial Holding Corp. as of July 31, 2002, and the related
statements of income and accumulated deficit, and cash flows for
the period from inception (January 1, 2002) to July 31, 2002.
These financial statements are the responsibility of PMI Financial
Holding Corp.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. 2An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above presgent
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PMI
Financial Holding Corp. as of July 31, 2002, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the initial period then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

HAMILTON MISFELDT & COMPANY, P.C.

August . 14, 2002
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PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

JULY 31,2002
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 146,817
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS S 146,817

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock 5
Paid in capital 199,995
Accumulated deficit (53,183)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY S 146,817

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.



PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
For the Seven-Month Period Ended July 31, 2002

Income
Interest income ' $ 345
TOTAL INCOME 345
Expenses
Office expense 170
Organization costs 53,358
TOTAL EXPENSES 53,528
NET LOSS (53,183)

Accumulated deficit, beginning of period -

Accumulated deficit, end of period S _(53,183)

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.



PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Seven-Month Period Ended July 31, 2002

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from stock issuance

Net cash provided by financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD

$

(53,183)

(53,183)

200,000

200,000

146,817

S 146,817

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

There were no noncash investing and financing activities for the

seven month period ended July 31, 2002.
SCHEDULE OF INTEREST
Interest paid

Interest received

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

8 345



Note 1:

Note 2:

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JULY 31, 2002

Summary of significant accounting policies

Nature of operations - PMI Financial Holding Corp. (the
Corporation) is a Montana corporation established as a
holding company to own independent banks in the state of
Montana.

Cash and cash equivalents - For purposes of the statement
of cash flows for the seven months ended July 31, 2002,
the Corporation considers all short-term instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash as of July 31, 2002, consists of
amounts held in a money market fund. There are no cash
equivalents at July 31, 2002.

Certificate of authority - The Corporation is in the
process of incurring, for each bank established, certain
costs in obtaining a conditional certificate of authority
from the Division of Banking, State of Montana, and a
conditional approval of federal deposit insurance from
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The
cost per bank for the conditional certificate of
authority and conditional FDIC approval is $175,000.

Organizational costs - Organizational costs consist of
legal fees incurred prior to the Corporation beginning
operations. In accordance with Statement of Position 98-
5, these costs have been expensed as incurred.

Due to Prairie Mountain Investments

The Corporation has an agreement with Prairie Mountain
Investments (PMI) for PMI’'s assistance in obtaining
conditional certificates of authority and conditional
approval of federal deposit insurance from the FDIC for
each Dbank established by the Corporation. The
Corporation is to pay PMI $175,000 for this assistance in
the following manner:

> $50,000 upon PMI’s receipt of the written request
from the Corporation identifying the bank site and
requesting the conditional certificate/approval.

> $50,000 upon the filing of the application for
conditional certificate of authority.



Note 2:

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDING CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JULY 31,2002

to Prairie Mountain Investments (continued)

$50,000 upon the filing of the application for
conditional approval of Federal Deposit Insurance.

$12,500 upon the issuance to the Corporation the
conditional certificate of authority by the State
of Montana banking boards.

$12,500 upon the granting to the Corporation

. conditional approval of Federal Deposit Insurance

by the FDIC. :

If PMI does not £file these applications, no further
payment is due.



| EXHIBIT A-2
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COMMUNITY BANK (Billings) | m et e s

BALANCE SHEET

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

OPENING PROFORMA I

considerably worse than these estimates.

ASS E?S FHC-Y1Q4

QO

Cash & Balances Due from Depository

1,550,000

Non-Interest Bearing

——

1,650,000

interest Bearing
I

Securities Held to Maturity
SRR B

1,800,000

Loans & Financing Receivables

Construction

Farmland |

Revolving 1-4 Family Residents

1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents

Non-Farm Comm Residential

Ag Production & Farming

Commercial & Industrial )

Installment Loans - Personal

Allowance for Loan Loss

-]

T
Premises & Fixed Assets

1,800,000

land |

500,000

Building & Eqipment

1,300,000

Depreciation
1

Total Assets

5,150,000

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts

Demand | |

Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg

S I

Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts

MMDA's

Savings

Time Deposits >$100,000

Time Deposits <$100,000

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

l

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock

5,500,000

Surplus |

Undivided Profits

(350,000)

Total Equity

5,150,000

|

Total Liabilities & Equity

5,150,000
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COMMUNITY BANK (Billings)

BALANCE SHEET

The projected income and expense
statements and the balance sheets and their
components are estimates only. Actual
results may vary greatly from the projected
and estimated numbers. Actval numbers
may in fact be considerably worse than these

YEAR ONE PROFORMA i

] FHC-Y2Q1 FHC-Y2Q3 FHC-Y2Q3 FHC-Y2Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Deposito 2,473,378 2,775.157 3,095,570 3,431,106
Non-Interest Bearing 473,378 525,157 595,570 581,106
Interest Be[aring 2,000,000 2,250,000 2,500,000 2,850,000
Securities Held to Nllaturity 1,288,000 1,449,000 1,615,000 1,779,000
I
Loans & Financing Receivables 2,734,875 5,468,750 8,204,625 10,939,500
Construction 276,250 552,500 828,750 1,105,000
Farmland | 276,250 552,500 828,750 1,105,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 138,125 276,250 414,375 552,500
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 276,250 5§52 500 828,750 1,105,000
Non-Farm Comm Residential 276,250 552,500 828,750 1,105,000
Ag Production & Farming 414,375 828,750 1,243,125 1,657,500
Commercial & Industrial 552,500 1,105,000 1,657,500 2,210,000
Installment Loans - Personal 552,500 1,105,000 1,657,500 2,210,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (27,625) (55,250) (82,875) {110,500)}
i
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,784,341 1,768,681 1,753,022 1,737,363
Land | 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Egipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (15,659) (31,319) (46,978) (62,637)
T
Total Assets 8,280,594 | 11,462,589 | 14,668,217 | 17,886,969
l
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 831,450 1,862,900 2,794,350 3,725,800
Demand | 585,000 1,170,000 1,755,000 2,340,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 346,450 692,900 1,039,350 1,385,800
| |
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 2,318,550 4,637,100 6,955,650 9,274,200
MMDA's 453,050 906,100 1,359,150 1,812,200
Savings 266,500 533,000 799,500 1,066,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 799,500 1,599,000 2,398,500 3,198,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 799,500 1,599,000 2,398,500 3,198,000
Other Liabilities 24,375 48,750 73,125 97,500
Total Liabilities 3,274,375 6,548,750 9,823,125 | 13,097,500
I -
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus ] 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits {493,781) (586,161) {654,908) (710,531)
Total Equity 5,006,219 4,913,839 4,845,092 4,789,469
Total Liabil & Equit 8,280,594 | 11,462,589 | 14,668,217 | 17,886,969
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COMMUNITY BANK (Billings)

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated

numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
BAL_ANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.

L FHC-Y3Q1 FHC-Y3Q2 FHC-Y3Q3 FHC-Y3Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Dep 2,686,946 2,319,130 2,438,527 2,415 662

Non-Interest Bearing 536,946 569,130 538,527 515,662
Interest Belan'ng 2,150,000 1,750,000 1,800,000 1,900,000
Seculfies Held to Maturity 3,050,000 4,000,000 4,500,000 5,150,000
I 1
Loans & Financing Receivables 13,674,375 16,409,250 19,144,125 21,879,000
Construction 1,381,250 1,657,500 1,933,750 2,210,000
Farmland | 1,381,250 1,657,500 1,933,750 2,210,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 690,625 828,750 966,875 1,105,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 1,381,250 1,657,500 1,933,750 2,210,000
Non-Farm Residential] 1,381,250 1,657,500 1,933,750 2,210,000
Ag Production & Farming 2,071,875 2,486,250 2,900,625 3,315,000
Commercial & Industrial 2,762,500 3,315,000 3,867,500 4,420,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 2,762,500 3,315,000 3,867,500 4,420,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (138,125) (165,750) (193,375) (221,000)
1 |
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,721,703 1,706,044 1,690,385 1,674,725
Land 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Eqipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (78,297) (93,956) (108,615) (125,275)
I
Total Assets 21,133,025 | 24,434,424 | 27,773,037 | 31,119,387
} ! ]
LIABILITIES J
Transaction Deposit Accounts 4,657,250 5,588,700 6,520,150 7,451,600
Demand | 2,925,000 3,510,000 4,095,000 4,680,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 1,732,250 2,078,700 "~ 2,425,150 2,771,600
I I
Non-Transaction Deposit Accour] 11,592,750 13,911,300 16,229,850 18,548,400
MMDA's 2,265,250 2,718,300 3,171,350 3,624,400
Savings 1,332,500 1,599,000 1,865,500 2,132,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 3,997,500 4,797,000 5,596,500 6,396,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 3,997,500 4,797,000 5,596,500 6,396,000
|
Other Liabilities 121,875 146,250 170,625 195,000
I
Total Liabilities 16,371,875 | 19,646,250 | 22,920,625 | 26,195,000
i I ]
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (738,850) (711,826) (647,588) (575,613)
T
Total Equity 4,761,150 | 4,788,174 | 4852412 | 4,924,387
Total Liabil & Equit | 21,133,025 | 24,434,424 | 27,773,037 | 31,119,387
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components

COMMUNITY BANK (Billings) Sretly Gom e proocind nd et
umbers. Actual bers in fact be
BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estmates
- YEAR THREE PROFORMA I
1 FHC-Y4Q1 FHC-Y4Q2 FHC-Y4Q3 FHC-Y4Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depd 2,549,112 2,726 455 2,921,587 3,103,765
Non-interest Bearing 549,112 526,455 521,587 503,765
interest B_elaring 2,000,000 2,200,000 2,400,000 2,600,000
Secun'Lties HeliiJ to Matun'Jty 5,665,000 6,200,000 6,750,000 7,325,000
Loans & Financing Receivables 24,613,875 27,348,750 30,083,625 32,818,500
Construction 2,486,250 2,762,500 3,038,750 3,315,000
Farmiand | 2,486,250 2,762,500 3,038,750 3,315,000
Revolving 14 Family Residents 1,243,125 1,381,250 1,519,375 1,657,500
1st Lien 14 Family Residents 2,486,250 2,762,500 3,038,750 3,315,000
Non-Farm Residential] 2,486,250 2,762,500 3,038,750 3,315,000
Ag Production & Farming 3,729,375 4,143,750 4,558,125 4,972,500
Commercial & Industrial 4,972,500 5,525,000 6,077,500 6,630,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 4,972,500 5,525,000 6,077,500 6,630,000
Allowanc]e for Loan Loss {248,625) (276 ,250) (303,875) (331,500)
H
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,659,066 1,643,407 1,627,747 1,612,088
Land 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Equipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciab:‘o? (140,934) (156,593) (172,253) (187,912)
Total Assets 34,487,053 | 37,918,612 | 41,382,959 | 44,859,353
| I
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 8,383,050 9,314,500 10,245,950 11,177,400
Demand | 5,265,000 5,850,000 6,435,000 7,020,000
Now, ATS, Other interest Brg 3,118,050 3,464,500 3,810,950 4,157 400
I H
Non-Transaction Deposit Accoun 20,866,950 23,185,500 25,504,050 27,822,600
MMDA's 4,077 450 4,530,500 4,983,550 5.436,600
Savings 2,398,500 2,665,000 2,931,500 3,198,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 7,195,500 7,895,000 8,794,500 9,594,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 7,195,500 7.995,000 8,794,500 9,594,000
Other Liabilities| - 219,375 243,750 268,125 292,500
Total Liabilities 29,469,375 32,743,750 36,018,125 39,292,500
I
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (482,322) (325,138) {(135,166) 66,853
I
Total Equity 5,017,678 5,174,862 5,364,834 5,566,853
Total Liabil & Equit | 34,487,053 | 37,918,612 | 41,382,959 | 44,859,353
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COMMUNITY BANK (Billings)

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their componenis
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR FOUR PROFORMA II
‘ | FHC-Y5Q1 FHC-Y5Q2 FHC-Y5Q3 FHCY5Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depositor 2,851,387 3,042,646 3,067,050 3,218,255
Non-Interest Bearing 551,367 642,646 567,050 619,255
Interest Bearing 2,300,000 2,400,000 2,500,000 2,600,000
Securities Held to Maturity 8,250,000 8,900,000 9,750,000 10,500,000
Loans & Financing Receivables 35,553,375 38,288,250 41,023,125 43,758,000
Construction 3,591,250 3,867,500 4,143750 4,420,000
Farmland | 3,591,250 3,867,500 4,143,750 4,420,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 1,795,625 1,933,750 2,071,875 2,210,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 3,591,250 3,867,500 4,143,750 4,420,000
Non-Fam Residential| 3,591,250 3,867,500 4,143,750 4,420,000
" |Ag Production & Farming 5,386,875 5,801,250 6,215,625 6,630,000
Commercial & industrial 7,182,500 7,735,000 8,287,500 8,840,000
Installment Loans - Personal 7,182,500 7,735,000 8,287,500 8,840,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (359,125) (386,750) (414,375) (442,000)
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,596,429 1,580,769 1,565,110 1,549,451
Land | 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Equipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (203,571) (219.231) (234.,890) (250,549)
Total Assets 48,251,170 | 51,811,665 | 55,405,285 | 59,026,706
i
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 12,108,850 13,040,300 13,971,750 14,903,200
Demand | 7.605,000 8,190,000 8,775,000 9,360,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 4,503,850 4,850,300 5,196,750 5,543,200
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 30,141,150 32,459,700 34,778,250 37,096,800
MMDA's 5,889,650 6,342,700 6,795,750 7,248,800
Savings 3,464,500 3,731,000 3,997,500 4,264,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 10,393,500 11,193,000 11,992,500 12,792,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 10,393,500 11,193,000 11,992,500 12,792,000
Other Liabilities 219,375 243,750 268,125 292,500
Total Liabilities 42,469,375 | 45,743,750 | 49,018,125 52,292,500
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus | ‘ 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits 281,795 567,915 887,160 1,234,206
Total Equity 5,781,795 | 6,067,915 | 6,387,160 | 6,734,206
|
Total Liabil & Equit 48,251,170 | 51,811,665 | 55,405,285 | 59,026,706




COMMUNITY BANK (Bozeman | g e m g store

are estimates only. Actual resuits may vary

BALANCE SHEET greatly from the projected and estimated

numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

OPENING PROFORMA [I| Loy et

ASSETS FHC-Y2Q1 Q0 |
Cash & Balances Due from Depository 1,550,000
- Non-Interest Bearing 1,550,000
Interest Bearing
1
Securities Held to Maturity 1,800,000
I ]
Loans & Financing Receivables
Construction
Farmland |

Revolving 1-4 Family Residents

1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents

Non-Farm Comm Residential

Ag Production & Farming

Commerciaf & Industrial
Installment Loans - Personal

Allowance for Loan Loss
T

Premises & Fixed Assets 1,800,000
land | 500,000
Building & Egipment : 1,300,000
Depreciati@
Total Assets 5,150,000
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts
Demand |
Now, ATS, Other Inter?st Brg
T
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts
MMDA's
Savings
Time Deposits >$100,000
Time Deposits <$100,000
Other Liabilities B
Total Liabilities 0.
l
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock T 5,500,000
Surplus |
Undivided Profits (350,000)
Total Equity 5,150,000

Total Liabilities & Equity 5,150,000




The projected income and expense statements

and the balance sheets and their components
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

considerably worse than these estimates.

greatly from the projected and estimated

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
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COMMUNITY BANK (Bozeman)

BALANCE SHEET

| YEAR ONE PROFORMA i

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual resuits may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actoal numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.

Total Liabil & Equit

| FHC-Y2Q2 FHC-Y2Q3 FHC-Y2Q4 FHC-Y3Q1
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depositol 2,515,110 2,861,509 3,229,429 3,615,361
Norn-interest Bearing 515,110 611,509 729,429 765,361
Interest Beraring 2,000,000 2,250,000 2,500,000 2,850,000
Securities, Held to Maturity 1,288,000 1,449,000 1,615,000 1,779,000
{
Loans & Financing Receivables 2,945,250 5,890,500 8,835,750 11,781,000
Construction 297,500 595,000 892,500 1,190,000
Farmiand | 297,500 595,000 892,500 1,180,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 148,750 297,500 446,250 585,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 297,500 595,000 892,500 1,190,000
Non-Farm Comm Residential 297,500 595,000 | 892,500 1,190,000
Ag Production & Farming 446,250 892,500 1,338,750 1,785,000
Commercial & Industrial 595,000 1,190,000 1,785,000 2,380,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 595,000 1,190,000 1,785,000 2,380,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (29,750) (59,500) (89,250) {119,000)
!
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,784,341 1,768,681 1,753,022 1,737,363
Land 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Eqipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (15,659) (31,319) (46,978) (62,637)
f
Total Assets 8,532,700 | 11,969,690 | 15,433,201 | 18,912,724
!
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 1,003,100 2,006,200 3,009,300 4,012,400
Demand 630,000 1,260,000 1,890,000 2,520,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 373,100 746,200 1,119,300 1,492,400
| |
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 2,496,900 4,893,800 7,490,700 9,987,600
MMDA's 487,900 975,800 1,463,700 1,951,600
Savings 287,000 574,000 861,000 1,148,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 861,000 1,722,000 2,583,000 3,444,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 861,000 1,722,000 2,583,000 3,444,000
Other Liabilities 26,250 52,500 78,750 105,000
Total Liabilities 3,526,250 7,052,500 | 10,578,750 | 14,105,000
I
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (493,550) (582,810) (645,549) (692,276)
Total Equity 5,006,450 4,917,190 4,854,451 4,807,724
8,532,700 | 11,969,690 | 15,433,201 | 18,912,724




fact be

estimated

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
considerably worse than these estimates.

greatly from the projected and S
numbers. Actual numbers may in

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
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COMMUNITY BANK (Bozeman)

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR TWO PROFORMA i
L FCH-Y3Q2 FHC-Y3Q3 FHC-Y3Q4 FHC-Y4Q1
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depq 2,924,048 2,611,985 2,790,042 2,828,743
Non-Interest Bearing 774,048 861,985 890,042 928,743
Interest B_elaring 2,150,000 1,750,000 1,900,000 1,800,000
Seculn'ties Held to Maturity 3,050,000 4,000,000 4,500,000 5,150,000
1 1
Loans & Financing Receivables 14,726,250 17,671,500 20,616,750 23,562,000
Construction 1,487,500 1,785,000 2,082,500 2,380,000
Farmland | 1,487,500 1,785,000 2,082,500 2,380,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 743,750 892,500 1,041,250 1,190,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 1,487,500 1,785,000 2,082,500 2,380,000
Non-Farm Residential | 1,487,500 1,785,000 2,082,500 2,380,000
Ag Production & Farming 2,231,250 2,677,500 3,123,750 3,570,000
Commercial & Industrial 2,975,000 3,570,000 4,165,000 4,760,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 2,975,000 3,570,000 4,165,000 4,760,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (148,750) (178,500) (208,250) (238,000)
T T
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,721,703 1,706,044 1,690,385 1,674,725
Land | 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Eqipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (78,297) (93,956) {109,615) (125,275)
L
Total Assets 22422001 | 25,989,529 | 29,597,176 | 33,215,468
i |
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 5,015,500 6,018,600 7,021,700 8,024,800
Demand | | 3,150,000 3,780,000 4,410,000 5,040,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 1,865,500 2,238,600 2,611,700 2,984,800
1 1
Non-Transaction Deposit Accour 12,484,500 14,981,400 17,478,300 19,875,200
MMDA's 2,439,500 2,927,400 3,415,300 3,903,200
Savings 1,435,000 1,722,000 2,009,000 2,296,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 4,305,000 5,166,000 6,027,000 6,888,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 4,305,000 5,166,000 6,027,000 6,888,000
I
Other Liabilities 131,250 157,500 183,750 210,000
1
Total Liabilities 17,631,250 21,157,500 24,683,750 28,210,000
| I
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus 1 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (709,249) (667,971) (586,574) (494,532)
I
Total Equity 4,790,751 4,832,029 4,913,426 5,005,468
T
Total Liabil & Equit | 22422001 | 25,989,529 | 29,597,176 | 33,215,468




may in fact be
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Actual

b

The projected incorne and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
greatly from the projected and estimated
considerably worse than these estimates.

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
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COMMUNITY BANK (Bozeman)

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

BALAN C E S H E ET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR THREE PROFORMA I
L FHC-Y4Q2 FHC-Y4Q3 FHC-Y4Q4 FHC-Y5Q1
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depo 3,026,697 3,271,515 3,537,089 3,792,680
Non-Interest Bearing 1,026,697 1,071,515 1,137,089 1,192,680
Interest Belan‘ng 2,000,000 2,200,000 2,400,000 2,600,000
Securiities Held to Maturity 5,665,000 6,200,000 6,750,000 7,325,000
I |
Loans & Financing Receivables 26,507,250 29,452,500 32,397,750 35,343,000
Construction 2,677,500 2,975,000 3,272,500 3,570,000
. [Farmiand [ 2,677,500 2,975,000 3,272,500 3,570,000
' |Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 1,338,750 1,487,500 1,636,250 1,785,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 2,677,500 2,975,000 3,272,500 3,570,000
Non-Farm Residential| 2,677,500 2,975,000 3,272,500 3,570,000
Ag Production & Farming 4,016,250 4,462,500 4,908,750 5,355,000
Commercial & Industrial 5,355,000 5,950,000 6,545,000 7,140,000
" |Installment Loans - Personal 5,355,000 5,950,000 6,545,000 7,140,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (267,750) (297,500) (327,250) (357,000)
I i
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,659,086 1,643,407 1,627,747 1,612,088
Land [ 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
. |Building & Equipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (140,934) (156,593) (172,253) (187,912)
|
Total Assets 36,858,013 40,567,421 44,312,586 48,072,768
L l
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 9,027,900 10,031,000 11,034,100 12,037,200
Demand 5,670,000 6,300,000 6,930,000 7,560,000
Now, ATS, Other |nterest Brg 3,357,900 3,731,000 4,104,100 4,477,200
Non-Transactlon Deposut Accoun 22,472,100 24,969,000 27,465,900 29,962,800
MMDA's 4,391,100 4,879,000 5,366,900 5,854,800
Savings 2,583,000 2,870,000 3,157,000 3,444,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 7,749,000 8,610,000 9,471,000 10,332,000
Time Deposits <§100,000 7,749,000 8,610,000 9,471,000 10,332,000
Other Liabilities 238,250 262,500 288,750 315,000
Total Liabilities 31,736,250 35,262,500 38,788,750 42,315,000
‘ [
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (378,237) (195,079) 23,836 257,768
I l
Total Equity 5,121,763 5,304,921 5,523,836 5,757,768
Total Liabil & Equit | 36,858,013 | 40,567,421 | 44,312,586 | 48,072,768
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
COMMUNITY BANK (Bozeman) gretly from the projectod and coimaned
i BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR FOUR PROFORMA 1l
FHC-Y5Q2 FHC-Y5Q3 FHC-Y5Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depositor; 3,608,285 3,880,047 3,986,911 4,210,706
Non-Interest Bearing 1,309,285 1,480,047 1,486,911 1,610,706
interest Bearing 2,300,000 2,400,000 2,500,000 2,600,000
|
Securities Held to !\Aaturity 8,250,000 8,900,000 9,750,000 10,500,000
| |
Loans & Financing Receivables 38,288,250 41,233,500 44,178,750 47,124,000
Construction 3867500 4,165,000 4,462,500 4,760,000
Farmiand | 3,867,500 4,165,000 4,462,500 4,760,000
Revolving 14 Family Residents 1,833,750 2,082,500 2,231,250 2,380,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 3,867,500 4,165,000 4,462,500 4,760,000
Non-Farm Residential 3,867,500 4,165,000 4,462,500 4,760,000
Ag Production & Farming 5,801,250 6,247,500 6,693,750 7,140,000
Commercial & Industrial 7,735,000 8,330,000 8,925,000 9,520,000
Installment Loans - Personal 7,735,000 8,330,000 8,925,000 9,520,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (386,750) (416,500) (446,250) (476,000)
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,596,429 1,580,769 1,565,110 1,549,451
Land | 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Building & Equipment 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Depreciation (203,571) (219,231) (234,890) (250,549)
i
Total Assets 51,743,964 | 55,594,316 | 59,480,771 | 63,384,157
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 13,040,300 14,043,400 15,046,500 16,049,600
Demand | 8,190,000 8,820,000 9,450,000 10,080,000
Now, ATS, Other lnterest Brg 4,850,300 5,223,400 5,596,500 5,969,600
l
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 32,459,700 34,956,600 37,453,500 39,950,400 |
MMDA's 6,342,700 6,830,600 7,318,500 7,806,400
Savings 3,731,000 4,018,000 4,305,000 4,592,000
Time Deposits >$100,000 11,193,000 12,054,000 12,915,000 13,776,000
Time Deposits <$100,000 11,193,000 12,054,000 12,915,000 13,776,000
Other Liabilities 236,250 262,500 288,750 315,000
Total Liabilities 45,736,250 | 49,262,500 | 52,788,750 | 56,315,000
]
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits 507,714 831,816 1,192,021 1,569,157
Total Equnty 6,007,714 | 6,331,816 | 6,692,021 | 7,069,157
Total Liabil & Equit 51,743,964 | 55,594,316 | 59,480,771 | 63,384,157




COMMUNITY BANK (Missoula) | mepeieedincome nd xpens suemens

BALANCE SHEET

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

OPENING PROFORMA I

considerably worse than these estimates.

ASSETS

FHC-Y2Q2

Qo0

Cash & Balances Due from

Depository

150,000

Non-interest Bearing

150,000

Interest Bearing

Securltles Held to Matunty

1,800,000

Loans & Flnancmg Receivables

Construction

Farmland |

Revolving 14 Family Residents

1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents

Non-Farm Comm Residential

Ag Production & Farming

Commercial & Industrial

Instaliment Loans - Personal

Allowance for Loan Loss

Premises & Fixed Assets

1,250,000

Land |

250,000

Building & Eqipment

1,000,000

Depreciation
I

Total Assets

3,200,000

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts

Demand |

Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg
1 1

Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts

MMDA's

Savings

Time Deposits >$100,000

Time Deposits <$100,000

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

|

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock

3,500,000

Surplus |

Undivided Profits

(300,000)

Total Equity

3,200,000

Total Liabilities & Equity

3,200,000
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The projected income and expense statements

COMMUNITY BANK (Missoula)

and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actua! results may vary

greatly from the projected and estimated

BALANCE SHEET numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR ONE PROFORMA I
1 FHC-Y2Q3 FHC-Y2Q4 FHC-Y3Q1 FHC-Y3Q2

ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cash & Balances Due from Deposito 1,131,570 1,353,011 1,341,599 1,335,933
Non-Interest Bearing 331,570 353,011 341,599 335,933
Interest Beanng 800,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

Securities‘ Held to Matunty 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,250,000 1,500,000

Loans & Financing Rece:vab!es 1,556,775 3,113,550 4,670,325 6,227,100
Construction 157,250 314,500 471,750 . 629,000
Farmland | 157,250 314,500 471,750 629,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 78,625 157,250 235,875 314,500
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 157,250 314,500 471,750 629,000
Non-Farm Comm Residential 157,250 314,500 471,750 629,000
Ag Production & Farming 235,875 471,750 707,625 943,500
Commercial & Industrial 314,500 629,000 943,500 1,258,000
Installment Loans - Personal 314,500 629,000 943,500 1,258,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (15,725) (31,450) (47,175) {62,900)

T

Premises & Fixed Assets 1,236,264 1,222,527 1,208,791 1,195,055
Land l 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Eqipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (13,736) (27,473) (41,209) (54,945)

I

Total Assets 4,924 609 | 6,689,089 | 8,470,715 | 10,258,088
]

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts 530,210 1,060,420 1,590,630 2,120,840
Demand | ] 333,000 666,000 999,000 1,332,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 197,210 394,420 591,630 788,840

Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 1,319,790 2,639,580 3,959,370 5,279,160
MMDA's 257,890 515,780 773,670 1,031,560
Savings 151,700 303,400 455,100 606,800
Time Deposits >$100,000 455 100 910,200 1,365,300 1,820,400
Time Deposits <$100,000 455,100 910,200 1,365,300 1,820,400

Other Liabilities 13,875 27,750 41,625 55,500
Total Llabmtles 1,863,875 3,727,750 5,691,625 7,455,500

EQUIT Y/CAPITAL

Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000

Surplus | 0 0 0 0

Undivided Profits (439,266) (538,661) (620,910) (697,412)

| Total Equity 3,060,734 2,961,339 2,879,090 2,802,588

Total Liabil & Equit 4,924, 609 | 6,689,089 | 8,470,715 | 10,258,088




fact be

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and mnmated
numbers. Actual numbers may in
considerably worse than these estimates.

are estimates only.
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components

COMMUNITY BANK (Missoula)

are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated

numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be

‘ BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR TWO PROFORMA I
| FHC-Y3Q3 FHC-Y3Q4 FHC-Y4Q1 FHC-Y4Q2

ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cash & Balances Due from Depc 1,614,382 1,631,442 1,623,011 1,620,340
Non-interest Bearing 364,382 381,442 373,011 370,340
Interest Belaring 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000

Semfrities Held to Maturity 1,450,000 1,700,000 2,000,000 2,300,000

i I I

Loans & Financing Receivables 7,783,875 9,340,650 10,897,425 12,454,200
Construction 786,250 943,500 1,100,750 1,258,000
Farmiand ] 786,250 943,500 1,100,750 1,258,000
Revolving 14 Family Residents 393,125 471,750 550,375 629,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 786,250 943,500 1,100,750 1,268,000 |
Non-Farm Residential| 786,250 943,500 1,100,750 1,258,000
Ag Production & Farming 1,179,375 1,415,250 1,651,125 1,887,000
Commercial & industrial 1,572,500 1,887,000 2,201,500 2,516,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 1,672,500 1,887,000 2,201,500 2,516,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (78,625) (94,350) (110,075) (125,800)

I »

Premises & Fixed Assets 1,181,319 1,167,582 1,153,846 1,140,110
Land l 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Eqgipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (68,681) (82,418) (96,154) {1 09,82%

I

Total Assets 12,029,576 | 13,839,674 | 15,674,282 | 17,514,650
L

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts 2,651,050 3,181,260 3,711,470 4,241,680
Demand | | 1,665,000 1,998,000 2,331,000 2,664,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 986,050 1,183,260 1,380,470 1,577,680

I I -

Non-Transaction Deposit Accour 6,598,950 7,918,740 9,238,530 10,558,320
MMDA's 1,289,450 1,547,340 1,805,230 2,063,120
Savings 758,500 910,200 1,061,900 1,213,600
Time Deposits >$100,000 2,275,500 2,730,600 3,185,700 3,640,800
Time Deposits <$100,000 2,275,500 2,730,600 3,185,700 3,640,800

I
Other Liabilities 69,375 83,250 97,125 111,000
I
Total Liabilities 9,319,375 | 11,183,250 | 13,047,125 | 14,911,000
i l

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000

Surplus } 0 0 0 0

Undivided Profits (789,799) (843,576) (872,843) (896,350)

[
Total Equity 2,710,201 | 2,656,424 | 2,627,157 | 2,603,650

Total Liabil & Equit | 12,029,576 | 13,839,674 | 15,674,282 | 17,514,650
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COMMUNITY BANK (Missoula)

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary

atly from the projected and estimated
BALANCE SHEET umbers, Acuil nurmbers may in fac be
YEAR THREE PROFORMA I e e e e

| FHC-Y4Q3 FHC-Y4Q4 FHC-Y5Q1 FHC-Y5Q2

ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cash & Balances Due from Depo 1,916,043 1,951,005 1,905,741 1,951,848
Non-interest Bearing 416,043 451,005 405,741 451,848
Interest Beanng 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000

Securmes Held to Matunty 2,300,000 2,600,000 3,000,000 3,300,000

Loans & Fmancmg Recewables 14,010,975 15,567,750 17,124,525 18,681,300
Construction 1,415,250 1,572,500 1,729,750 1,887,000
Farmiand [ 1,415,250 1,572,500 1,729,750 1,887,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 707,625 786,250 864,875 943,500
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 1,415,250 1,672,500 1,729,750 1,887,000
Non-Farm Residential[ 1,415,250 1,572,500 1,729,750 1,887,000
Ag Production & Farming 2,122,875 2,358,750 2,594,625 2,830,500
Commercial & Industrial 2,830,500 3,145,000 3,459,500 3,774,000
Installment Loans - Personal 2,830,500 3,145,000 3,459,500 3,774,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (141,525) (157,250) (172,975) (188,700)

Premises & leed Assets 1,126,374 1,112,637 1,098,901 1,085,165
Land 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Equipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (123,626) (137,363) (151,099) (164,835)

I

Total Assets 19,353,392 | 21,231,393 | 23,129,167 | 25,018,313
l I

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts 4,771,890 5,302,100 5,832,310 6,362,520
Demand [ ] 2,997,000 3,330,000 3,663,000 3,996,000
Now, ATS, Other lnterest Brg 1,774,890 1,972,100 2,169,310 | 2,366,520

Non-Transactlon Deposnt Accoun 11,878,110 13,197,900 14,517,690 15,837,480
MMDA's 2,321,010 2,578,900 2,836,790 3,094,680
Savings 1,365,300 1,517,000 1,668,700 1,820,400
Time Deposits >$100,000 4,095,900 4,551,000 5,006,100 5,461,200
Time Deposits <$100,000 4,095,900 4,551,000 5,006,100 5,461,200

Other Liabilities 124,875 138,750 152,625 166,500
Total Liabilities 16,774,875 | 18,638,750 | 20,502,625 | 22,366,500

|

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000

Surplus 0 0 0 0

Undivided Profits (921,483) (907,357) (873,458) (848,187)
Total Equity 2,578,517 | 2,592,643 | 2,626,542 | 2,651,813

Total Liabil & Equit | 19,353,392 | 21,231,393 | 23,129,167 | 25,018,313
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. The projected income and statements
COMMUNITY BANK (Missoula) e g e
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
BALANCE S H E ET numbetsy .onAlclep;o\;lmbets may in fact be
YEAR FOUR PROFORMA i ol vone o e i
) FHC-Y5Q3 FHC-Y5Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Deposito 1,788,582 2,080,437 2,098,935 2,127,736
Non-Interest Bearin 488,582 480,437 498,935 527,736
Interest Bearing 1,300,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000
Securitiels Held to IMaturity 3,750,000 3,850,000 4,250,000 4,650,000
Loans & Financing Receivables 20,238,075 21,794,850 23,351,625 24,908,400
Construction 2,044,250 | 2,201,500 2,358,750 2,516,000
Farmiand | 2,044,250 2,201,500 2,358,750 2,516,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 1,022,125 1,100,750 1,179,375 1,258,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 2,044,250 2,201,500 2,358,750 2,516,000
Non-Farm Residential| 2,044,250 2,201,500 2,358,750 2,516,000
Ag Production & Farming 3,066,375 3,302,250 3,638,125 3,774,000
Commercial & Industrial 4,088,500 4,403,000 4,717,500 5,032,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 4,088,500 4,403,000 4,717,500 5,032,000
Allowancle for Loan Loss (204,425 (220,150) (235,875) (251,600)
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,071,429 1,057,692 1,043,956 1,030,220
| Land 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Equipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (178,571) (192,308) (206,044) (219,780)]
i
Total Assets 26,848,085 | 28,782,980 | 30,744,516 | 32,716,356
I ]
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 6,892,730 7,422,940 7,953,150 8,483,360
Demand 4,329,000 4,662,000 4,995,000 5,328,000
Now, ATS, Other interest Brg 2,563,730 2,760,940 2,958,150 3,155,360
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 17,157,270 18,477,060 19,796,850 21,116,640
MMDA's 3,352,570 3,610,460 3,868,350 4,126,240
Savings 1,972,100 2,123,800 2,275,500 2,427,200
Time Deposits >$100,000 5,916,300 6,371,400 6,826,500 7,281,600
Time Deposits <$100,000 5,916,300 6,371,400 6,826,500 7,281,600
Other Liabilities 124,875 138,750 152,625 166,500
" | Total Liabilities 24,174,875 | 26,038,750 | 27,902,625 | 29,766,500
1
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (826,790) (755,770) (658,109) (550,144)
Total Equity 2,673,210 | 2,744,230 | 2,841,891 | 2,949,856
ll
Total Liabil & Equit 26,848,085 | 28,782,980 | 30,744,516 | 32,716,356




COMMUNITY BANK (Helena)

BALANCE SHEET

OPENING PROFORMA I

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.

ASSETS

FHC-Y2Q3

Qo

Cash & Balances Due from

Depository

100,000

Non-interest Bearing

100,000

Interest Bearing
I

1,800,000

Securities Held to Maturity
I S T

Loans & Financing Receivables

Construction

Farmland l

Revolving 14 Family Residents

1st Lien 14 Family Residents

Non-Farm Comm Residential

Ag Production & Farming

Commercial & Industrial

Instaliment Loans - Personal

Allowance for Loan Loss
|

Premises & Fixed Assets

1,250,000

Land

250,000

Building & Egipment

1,000,000

Depreciation
|

Total Assets

3,150,000

I

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts

Demand ] |

Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg
i I i

Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts

MMDA's

Savings

Time Deposits >$100,000

Time Deposits <$100,000

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilitie

S

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock

3,500,000

Surplus |

Undivided Profits

(350,000)

3,150,000

Total Equity
[

Total Liabilities & Equity

3,150,000
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary

COMMUNITY BANK (Helena) grealy from the projected and cstimatcd
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
B ALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
| FHC-Y2Q4 FHC-Y3Q1 FHC-Y3Q2 FHC-Y3Q3
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Deposito 1,039,838 1,216,160 1,405,615 1,596,803
Non-interest Bearing 238,838 316,160 355,615 396,803
Interest Bearing 800,000 900,000 1,050,000 1,200,000
Securities, Held to Maturity 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
|
Loans & Financing Receivables 1,346,400 2,692,800 4,039,200 5,385,600
Construction 136,000 272,000 408,000 544,000
Farmland | 136,000 272,000 408,000 544,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 68,000 136,000 204,000 272,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 136,000 272,000 408,000 544,000
Non-Farm Comm Residential 136,000 272,000 408,000 544,000
Ag Production & Farming 204,000 408,000 612,000 816,000
Commercial & Industrial 272,000 544,000 816,000 1,088,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 272,000 544,000 816,000 1,088,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (13,600) (27,200) {40,800) {54,400)
I ]
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,236,264 1,222,527 1,208,791 1,195,055
Land | 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Egipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 |
Depreciation (13,736) (27.473) (41,209) (54,945)
T
Total Assets 4622502 | 6,131,487 | 7,653,606 9,177,458
!
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 458,560 917,120 1,375,680 1,834,240
Demand | | 288,000 576,000 864,000 1,152,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 170,560 341,120 511,680 682,240
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 1,141,440 2,282,880 3,424,320 4,565,760
MMDA's 223,040 446,080 669,120 892,160
Savings 131,200 262,400 393,600 524,800
B Time Deposits >$100,000 393,600 787,200 1,180,800 1,574,400
Time Deposits <$100,000 303,600 787,200 1,180,800 1,574,400
Other Liabilities 12,000 24,000 36,000 48,000
Total Liabilities 1,612,000 3,224,000 4,836,000 6,448,000
T
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits {489,498) {592,513) (682,394) (770,542)
Total Equity 3,010,502 2,907,487 2,817,606 2,729,458
Total Liabil & Equit 4622502 | 6,131,487 | 7,653,606 9,177,458
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components

i ly. Actual t

COMMUNITY BANK (Helena) Eretly om th projected nd csimated

numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
BALANCE SHEET considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR TWO PROFORMA i
l FHC-Y3Q4 FHC-Y4Q1 FHC-Y4Q2 FHC-Y4Q3

ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cash & Balances Due from Depc 1,170,906 1,379,712 1,608,622 1,838,885
Non-Interest Bearing 320,906 329,712 358,622 388,885
Interest Belan'ng 850,000 1,050,000 1,250,000 1,450,000

Sethrities Heklj to Maturity 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000

. I

Loans & Financing Receivables 6,732,000 8,078,400 9,424,800 10,771,200
Construction 680,000 816,000 952,000 1,088,000
Farmland | 680,000 816,000 952,000 1,088,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 340,000 408,000 476,000 544,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 680,000 816,000 952,000 1,088,000
Non-Farm Residential| 680,000 816,000 952,000 1,088,000
Ag Production & Farming 1,020,000 1,224,000 1,428,000 1,632,000
Commercial & Industrial 1,360,000 1,632,000 1,904,000 2,176,000
instaliment Loans - Personal 1,360,000 1,632,000 1,904,000 2,176,000
Allowance for Loan Loss {68,000) (81,600) {95,200) (108,800)

I ]

Premises & Fixed Assets 1,181,319 1,167,582 1,153,846 1,140,110
Land 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Egipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (68,681) (82,418) (96,154) (109,890)

N
Total Assets 10,684,224 | 12,225,695 | 13,787,268 | 15,350,194
I i

LIABILITIES

Transaction Deposit Accounts 2,292,800 2,751,360 3,209,920 3,668,480
Demand | 1,440,000 1,728,000 2,016,000 2,304,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 852,800 1,023,360 1,193,920 1,364,480

I 1

Non-Transaction Deposit Accour| ' 5,707,200 6,848,640 7,990,080 9,131,520
MMDA's 1,115,200 1,338,240 1,561,280 1,784,320
Savings 656,000 787,200 918,400 1,049,600
Time Deposits >$100,000 1,968,000 2,361,600 2,755,200 3,148,800
Time Deposits <$100,000 1,968,000 2,361,600 2,755,200 3,148,800

I

Other Liabilities 60,000 72,000 84,000 96,000
Total Llablhtles 8,060,000 9,672,000 11,284,000 12,896,000

EQUITY/CAPITAL

Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000

Surplus | 0 0 0 0

Undivided Profits (875,776) (946,305) (996,732) (1,045,806)

I
Total Equily 2,624,224 2,553,695 2,503,268 2,454 194
Total Liabil & Equit | 10,684,224 | 12225695 | 13,787,268 | 15,350,194




The projected income and expense statements
Actual results may vary
d estimated

and the balance sheets and their components
numbers. Actual numbers may m fact be
 considerably worse than these estimates.

greatty from the projected an

are estimates only.
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The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components

are estimat ly. Actual !
COMMUNITY BANK (Helena) sl v ctl s oy vy
BALANCE SHEET numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.
YEAR THREE PROFORMA Il
[ FHC-Y4Q4 FHC-Y5Q1 FHC-Y5Q2 FHC-Y5Q3
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depo 1,664,083 1,924,384 2,198,738 2,460,308
Non-Interest Bearing 464,083 474,384 548,738 560,308
Interest Be{aring 1,200,000 1,450,000 1,650,000 1,900,000
Secun}ties Held to Matqﬂty 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
I
Loans & Financing Receivables 12,117,600 13,464,000 14,810,400 16,156,800
Construction 1,224,000 1,360,000 1,496,000 1,632,000
Farmiand | 1,224,000 1,360,000 1,496,000 1,632,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 612,000 680,000 748,000 816,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 1,224,000 1,360,000 1,496,000 1,632,000
Non-Farm Residential] 1,224,000 1,360,000 1,496,000 1,632,000
Ag Production & Farming 1,836,000 2,040,000 2,244,000 2,448,000
Commercial & Industrial 2,448,000 2,720,000 2,992,000 3,264,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 2,448,000 2,720,000 2,992,000 3,264,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (122,400) (136,000) (149,600) (163,200)
|
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,126,374 1,112,637 1,098,901 1,085,165
Land | 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Equipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (123,626) (137,363) (151,099) (164,835)
I
Total Assets 16,908,056 | 18,501,021 | 20,108,039 | 21,702,273
| |
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 4,127,040 4,585,600 5,044,160 5,502,720
Demand | 2,592,000 2,880,000 3,168,000 3,456,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 1,535,040 1,705,600 1,876,160 2,046,720
I |
Non-Transaction Deposit Accoun 10,272,960 11,414,400 12,555,840 13,697,280
MMDA's 2,007,360 2,230,400 2,453,440 2,676,480
Savings 1,180,800 1,312,000 1,443,200 1,574,400
Time Deposits >$100,000 3,542,400 3,936,000 4,329,600 4,723,200
Time Deposits <$100,000 3,542,400 3,936,000 4,329,600 4,723,200
Other Liabilities 108,000 120,000 132,000 144,000
Total Liabilities 14,508,000 16,120,000 17,732,000 | 19,344,000
!
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Surplus 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits (1,099,944) (1,118,979) (1,123,961) (1,141,727)
l
Total Equity 2,400,056 2,381,021 2,376,039 2,358,273
Total Liabil & Equit 16,908,056 | 18,501,021 | 20,108,039 | 21,702,273



The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.
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COMMUNITY BANK (Helena)

BALANCE SHEET

YEAR FOUR PROFORMA I

The projected income and expense statements
and the balance sheets and their components
are estimates only. Actual results may vary
greatly from the projected and estimated
numbers. Actual numbers may in fact be
considerably worse than these estimates.

| FHC-Y5Q4
ASSETS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cash & Balances Due from Depositor 1,915,538 2,214,162 2,534,948 2,861,061
Non-Interest Bearing 615,538 614,162 584,948 611,061
Interest Bearing 1,300,000 1,600,000 1,950,000 2,250,000
Securitie!s Held to Maturity 2,750,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 2,750,000
I
Loans & Financing Receivables 17,503,200 18,849,600 20,196,000 21,542,400
Construction 1,768,000 1,904,000 2,040,000 2,176,000
Farmland | 1,768,000 1,904,000 2,040,000 2,176,000
Revolving 1-4 Family Residents 884,000 952,000 1,020,000 1,088,000
1st Lien 1-4 Family Residents 1,768,000 1,904,000 2,040,000 2,176,000
Non-Farm Residential{ 1,768,000 1,904,000 2,040,000 2,176,000
Ag Production & Farming 2,652,000 2,856,000 3,060,000 3,264,000
Commercial & Industrial 3,536,000 3,808,000 4,080,000 4,352,000
Instaliment Loans - Personal 3,536,000 3,808,000 4,080,000 4,352,000
Allowance for Loan Loss (176,800) (190,400) (204,000) (217,600)
Premises & Fixed Assets 1,071,429 1,057,692 1,043,956 1,030,220
Land ] 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Building & Equipment 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation (178,571) (192,308) (2086,044) (219,780)
|
Total Assets 23,240,167 | 24,871,454 | 26,524,904 | 28,183,681
|
LIABILITIES
Transaction Deposit Accounts 5,961,280 6,419,840 6,878,400 7,336,960
Demand | 3,744,000 4,032,000 4,320,000 4,608,000
Now, ATS, Other Interest Brg 2,217,280 2,387,840 2,558,400 2,728,960
I f
Non-Transaction Deposit Accounts 14,838,720 15,980,160 17,121,600 18,263,040
MMDA's 2,899,520 3,122,560 3,345,600 3,568,640
Savings 1,705,600 1,836,800 1,968,000 2,099,200
Time Deposits >$100,000 5,116,800 5,510,400 5,904,000 6,297,600
Time Deposits <$100,000 5,116,800 5,510,400 5,904,000 6,297,600
Other Liabilities 108,000 120,000 132,000 144,000
| Total Liabilities 20,908,000 22,520,000 | 24,132,000 | 25,744,000
| I _
EQUITY/CAPITAL
Common Stock ‘ 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Surplus | 0 0 0 0
Undivided Profits {1,167,833) (1,148,546) (1,107,096) (1,060,319)
Total Equity 2,332,167 2,351,454 2,392,904 2,439,681
{
Total Liabil & Equit 23,240,167 | 24,871,454 | 26,524,904 | 28,183,681
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MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT ~ EXHIBITB-I

NOTICE: THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO ARBITRATIbN UNDER THE
UNIFORM ARBITRATION ACT, M.C.A. §27-5-111 et seq.

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1% day of April, 2002, by and between
PMI Financial Holdings Corp. (hereinafter referred to as “FHC™), and Prairie Mountain
Investments, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “PMI”).

WHEREAS, FHC is a corporation in the City of Great Falls, County of Cascade, State of
Montana, and is duly incorporated and is engaged in the business of investing, managing,
soliciting, and building banking organizations and related enterprises with the intent and plan to
establish four to eight bank subsidiaries within the next five years; and

WHEREAS, PMI is an investment management company, duly incorporated and doing
business in the City of Great Falls, County of Cascade, State of Montana and as such maintains
an office in said City, County, and State, properly equipped with furnishings, staff, books, and
other equipment necessary and incidental to the proper operation of its business, and employees,
including clerical employees, suitable to serving the public as an investment management
company; and

WHEREAS, FHC requires management and executive supervision of its business,
investments, marketing, budgets, and strategy for the building of its business, which duties and
functions are typically undertaken by the officers of a corporation and PMI has the expertise and
knowledge to perform these necessary tasks and functions; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the mutual interest of FHC and PMI to enter into this

agreement upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth; and
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NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
herein contained and each act done pursuant thereto, the undersigned hereby enter into the
following Articles of Agreement:

ARTICLE
Term of Agreement

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period beginning on the 1* day of
April, 2002, and ending on the 31* day of March, 2007, both dates inclusive.

ARTICLE I
Facilities and Management

A. PMI agrees to proceed diligently, faithfully, loyally, legally and with best efforts
to manage, administer, supervise the business endeavors of FHC, and to make
whatever recommendations as are necessary to assist decisions customarily and
usually made by officers of FHC as those officers’ duties are defined in FHC’s
By-Laws as PMI deems necessary to carry out its duties hereunder and for the best
interests of FHC.

B. PMI shall provide office equipment, staff, and office facilities at the office of PMI
presently maintained and/or at such other places as PMI may from time to time
utilize that are necessary in order to execute its duties and functions hereunder.

C. vF HC shall be wholly responsible for all operational staff, its facility, equipment
and miscellaneous records necessary to do the day-to-day work of FHC. PMI
shall oversee and supervise any and all of the endeavors of FHC and its
subsidiaries and make recommendations and suggestions to FHC’s Board of

Directors as deemed necessary or advisable.
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D. PMI shall be wholly responsible for all payroll reports, taxes and deposits it owes
for its employees due to its employment with FHC.

ARTICLE I
Compensation

As compensation for services rendered during the term of this agreement, Management
shall receive annual remuneration in the amount of 1.5% of capital raised by FHC which each
year shall include any additional capital raised in that year by FHC. For example, if the capital
raised by FHC in the first year of this agreement is two million dollars ($2,000,000), PMI shall
be paid thirty thousand dollars ($30,000); if the capital raised by FHC in the second year is eight
million dollars ($8,000,000), (which includes the two million dollars plus six million dollars
more), PMI shall be paid one hundred twenty thousand dollars ($120,000) for its management
services. PMI shall be paid on a monthly basis, said amount determined by calculating each
month what one-twelfth (1/12) of the 1.5% of current capital raised as of that month for the term
of this agreement.

ARTICLE IV
Expenses

Unless speciﬁcally agreed, IN ADVANCE, PMI shall incur no costs in the execution of
its duties except the usual expenses associated with the employment of staff needed to assist it in
its duties hereunder. All operational expenses of FHC shall be the sole responsibility and
liability of FHC. PMI shall be solely liable for all compensation it resolves or agrees to pay its
officers, directors, and any other professionals engaged by it to provide services to it.

ARTICLE V
Authority to Contract



PMI shall have no authority to bind, obligate or commit FHC by any promise or
representation, unless specifically authorized by FHC, in writing, in a particular transaction,
investment, acquisition, or liability. FHC shall have no authority to bind PMI to any
commitment for services above and beyond its management services delineated and agreed to

herein.

ARTICLE VI
Records, Correspondence, Forms, Documents

It is agreed by the parties hereto that all records, correspondence received, copies of all
correspondence written, proposals, corporate records held, memoranda, files, legal opinions,
accounting information, and any and all other documents or information of any nature
whatsoever concerning FHC’s business, are and shall remain the property of FHC, provided,
however, that PMI is entitled to a copy of any document generated by it as part of its
administration and management of FHC.

ARTICLE VII
Default and Hold Harmless

The parties hereto mutually agree that if either party shall be in default of, or breach any
of the terms or conditions of this contract and such default or breach shall result in any loss or
damage to the other party, then and in that event the defaulting party hereby agrees to pay to the
other party any such loss or damage and further agrees to hold the other party harmless from any
claim, demand, cause of action, or lawsuit which may result from any claim, demand, cause of
action, or lawsuit which may result from or be caused by such breach of this contract. There is
hereby granted to the non-defaulting party a contractual lien upon any sums due or owing to the

other or which may be collected by the non-defaulting party and subsequently be due or owing to
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the other party to cover the items described in this Article. If said sum shall not be liquidated in
amount, then and in that event the non-defaulting party is authorized to retain said sum until said
claim, demand, or cause of action shall be remedied.

ARTICLE VIII
Arbitration Agreement Procedure

In the event of disagreement or dispute between FHC and PM], arising out of, or
connected with this agreement, which cannot be adjusted by and between the parties involved
under the terms and conditions of this agreement, the parties hereto agree to submit such
disagreement or dispute to arbitration in accordance with the rules, regulations and procedures of
the Uniform Arbitration Act, and PMI and FHC hereby agree to be bound by the decision of the
said arbitrators.

ARTICLE IX
Termination

This agreement, and relationship created hereby, shall terminate as provided herein or
may be terminated by either party hereto, with or without cause, at any time upon written notice
given to the other; but the right of PMI to its remuneration for the term of this agreement shall be
absolute unless PMI has breached this agreement and that determination has been reached by
arbitration or before a court of competent jurisdiction.

Upon termination of this agreement, PMI further agrees not to furnish any
person, firm, company, or corporation engaged in the banking business, any information as to
FHC’s clients, customers, properties, prices, terms of negotiations nor FHC’s policies or
relationships with clients and customers nor any other information concerning FHC and its

business. PMI shall not, after termination of this agreement, remove from the files or from the
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office of FHC any books and publications, records, investor lists, or any other materials, files or
data, and it is expressly agreed that the aforementioned records and information are the property
of FHC.

ARTICLE X
Miscellaneous

A.  Assignment. This agreement is personal to the parties hereto and may not be
assigned, sold, or otherwise conveyed by either of them.

B. Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between PMI
and FHC and»there are no agreements or understandings concerning such
agreement which are not fully set forth herein.

WITNESS the signatures of the parties hereto the day and year first above written in

duplicate.
PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.
By
- Its
ATTEST: 1 April, 2002 “FHC”

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN INVESTMENTS, INC.

By
Its

“PMI”
ATTEST: 1 April, 2002




AGREEMENT  —HIBITB-2

NOTICE: THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO ARBITRATION UNDER THE
UNIFORM ARBITRATION ACT, M.C.A. §27-5-111 et seq.

THIS AGREEMENT made effective upon the date entered into as indicated below, by
and between PMI Financial Holdings Corp. (hereinafter referred to as “ FHC”), and Prairie
Mountain Investments, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “PMI™).

RECITALS

1. FHC is a company in the City of Great Falls, County of Cascade, State of
Montana, duly incorporated under the laws of Montana, and is engaged in the business of
investing, managing, soliciting, and building banking organizations in and around the State of
Montana with the intent and plan to have four to eight bank subsidiaries in existence within the
next five years; and

2. PMI is an investment management company, duly incorporated under the laws of
Montana and doing business in the City of Great Falls, County of Cascade, State of Montana and
as such maintains an office in said City, County, and State, properly equipped with furnishings,
staff, books and other equipment necessary and incidental to the proper operation of its business,
and employees, including clerical employees, suitable to serving the public as an investment
management company; and

3. FHC requi:es assistance in the obtaining of conditional charters for state banks
from the State of Montana and conditional approval for federal deposit insurance from the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and PMI has had experience and possesses the requisite



expertise and ability to obtain these approvals so that state banks can be established; and

4. For purposes of this égreement, a conditional charter for a state bank in Montana
shall be the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order that a certificate of authority shall
be issued by the State of Montana, Division of Banking, subject to certain conditions; and

5. Conditional approval for federal deposit insurance from the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation for any bank which PMI obtains a conditional certificate of authority shall
be a part of PMI’s duties and responsibilities hereunder; and

6. It is deemed to be in the mutual interest of FHC and PMI to enter into this
contract upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED:

A.  REMUNERATION AND TERM. The term of this Agreement commences
upon the signing of said agreement and continues for a period of five years.

FHC shall pay PMI the sum of ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($175,000.00) for each conditional certificate of authority from the State of Montana
and acceptance of an application by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation which PMI
obtains for FHC. The parties specifically agree that FHC intends to establish not less than four
but not more than eight banks which shall require the conditional certificates of authority and
acceptance of an application for federal deposit insurance defined herein. PMI shall bear all the
costs and expenses incurred in the obtaining of each conditional certificate of authority and
acceptance of an application. Pursuant to the terms herein, the parties specifically agree and
understand that PMI shall receive not less than seven hundred thousand dollars ($700,000.00)

and not more than 1.4 million dollars ($1,400,000.00) over the term of this agreement, subject
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only to the conditions precedent and termination rights as set forth hereinbelow.

B. METHOD OF PAYMENT. FHC shall provide the site for each bank and
request, in writing, that PMI obtain the conditional certificate of authority and acceptance of an
application for each bank site. It is agreed that FHC will not request less than one conditional
certificate of authority/accepted application per year.

Upon receipt of the written request from FHC for the conditional certificate/acceptance,
PMI shall be paid its fee as set forth above, in the following manner:

1) Upon receipt of the written request from FHC identifying the bank site and

requesting the conditional certificate/acceptance, PMI shall be paid fifty thousand

dollars ($50,000.00) of its total fee;

2) Upon the filing of the application for the conditional certificate of authority

from the Division of Banking, State of Montana, PMI shall be paid fifty thousand

dollars ($50,000.00) of its total fee;

3) Upon the filing of the application for federal deposit insurance, PMI shall be

paid fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) of its fee;

4) Upon the Division of Banking, State of Montana, issuing the conditional
certificate of authority for a state bank, PMI shall be paid twelve thousand five
hundred dollars ($12,500.00); and
5) Upon the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation accepting an application for
federal deposit insurance to said bank, PMI shall be paid twelve thousand five
hundred dollars ($12,500.00).

This method of payment shall be applicable to every conditional certificate of authority
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and application for federal deposit insurance requested by FHC and obtained by PMI.

C. . ARBITRATION AGREEMENT PROCEDURE. In the event of disagreement
or dispute between FHC and PMI, arising out of, or connected with this agreement, which cannot
be adjusted by and between the parties involved under the terms and conditions of this
agreement, the parties hereto agree to submit such disagreement or dispute to arbitration in
accordance: with the rules, regulations and prboedures of the Uniform Arbitration Act, and PMI
and FHC hereby agree to be bound by the decision of the said arbitrators.

D. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT. Subject only to the following condition,
FHC shall be bound by this agreement and all terms set forth herein. The parties agree that if
FHC does not raise and have in its possession the six million dollars ($6,000,000.00) it needs to
fund and establish the banks contemplated herein by June 1, 2003, this agreement shall be
terminated and shall have no further force or effect for either FHC or PMI. In the event more
than the six million dollars ($6,000,000.00) is raised, FHC shall be obligated to complete this
agreement as set forth herein, irrespective of the actual establishment of any of the contemplated
banks. If less than six million dollars ($6,000,000.00) is raised by FHC for the establishment of
the banks indicated herein, the parties shall have the unfettered right to renegotiate and enter into
another agreement under similar or different terms and conditions.

E. TERMINATION. NOTWITHSTANDING the foregoing condition precedent,
PMI has the unconditional and absolute right to terminate its services under this agreement at any
time, without penalty, recourse by FHC, or liability to FHC, its directors, shareholders, or
investors. Any fees earned, paid or advanced (if applicable) shall become the sole property of

PMI upon termination by it of said agreement.



F. HOLD HARMLESS. The parties hereto mutually agree that if either party shall
be in default of, or breach any Qf the tetms or conditions of this agreement and such default or
breach shall result in any loss or damage to the other party, then and in that event the defaulting
party hereby agrees to pay to the other party any such loss or damage and further agrees to hold
the other party harmless from any claim, demand, cause of action, or lawsuit which may result
from any claim, demand, cause of action or lawsuit which may result from or be caused by such
breach of this agreement. There is hereby granted to the non-defauiting party a contractual lien
upon any sums due or owing to the other or which may be collected by the non-defaulting party
and subsequently be due or owing to the other party to cover the items herein described. If said
sum shall not be liquidated in amount, then and in that event the non-defaulting party is

authorized to retain said sum until said claim, demand, or cause of action shall be remedied.

G. RECORDS/FILES. Upon termination of this agreement, PMI further agrees not
to furnish any person, firm, company, or corporation engaged in the banking business, any
information relating to FHC’s clients, customers, properties, prices, terms of negotiations nor
FHC’s policies or relationships with clients and customers nor any other information concerning
FHC and its business. PMI shall not, after termination of this agreement, remove from the files
or from the office of FHC any books and publications, records, investor lists, or any other
materials, files or data, or applications to either the Montana State Division of Banking or
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and it is expressly agreed that the aforementioned records
and information are the property of FHC.

H. MISCELLANEOQOUS. This agreement is personal to the parties hereto and may
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not be assigned, sold, or otherwise conveyed by either of them.

This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between PMI and FHC and there are no
agreements or understandings concerning such agreement which are not fully set forth herein.
However, any and all agreements by the parties hereto to amend, change, extend, revise or
discharge this agreement, in whole or in part, shall be binding upbn the parties to such
agreement, even though such agreements may lack legal consideration, provided such agreements
are in writing and executed by the party agreeing to be bound thereby.

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Montana.

Thé prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought for the enforcement, interpretation,
or construction of this agreement shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred
in the prosécution or defense of such proceedings.

WITNESS the signatures of the parties hereto effective this 1* day of April, 2002.

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.

By
Its

ATTEST: “FHC”

PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN INVESTMENTS, INC.

By
Its

“PMI”
ATTEST:
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PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.  ~HBITC
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT =~ —- —

EXTREME FINANCIAL RISK - READ CAREFULLY!

PMI Financial Holdings Corp.
202 2nd Ave So.

Suite 1

Great Falls, MT 59405

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned acknowledges that he or she has received and reviewed a copy of the
Confidential Offering Memorandum dated October 15, 2002, (the “Memorandum”), relating to
the offering (the “Offering”) of 18,400 shares of Common Stock of PMI Financial Holdings

Corp. (the “Company”), a Montana corporation.

1. Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the undersigned hereby
subscribes for and agrees to purchase shares of Common Stock (the “Stock™) at $1,250.00
per share (minimum of 20 shares). The undersigned hereby tenders to the Issuer a check of the
undersigned, payable to the order of the Issuer in the amount of $ . The funds for the
purchase of the Stock will be held in escrow by the Issuer pending acceptance by the Issuer of
subscriptions for a minimum of $6,000,000.00 in common stock.

If this subscription is accepted, the undersigned shall become the owner of the Stock
described above upon the receipt by the Issuer of the minimum sale of 4,800 shares of Stock. If
this subscription is rejected or the Issuer does not sell a minimum of 4,800 shares of Stock, the
funds paid to the Issuer by the undersigned will be returned to the undersigned as soon as
reasonably possible, without interest or deduction, and this subscription shall be rendered void.

2. Acceptance of Subscription. The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that this
subscription is made subject to the following express terms and conditions:

[a] the Issuer shall have the right to reject this subscription;

[b] the Issuer shall have no obligation to accept subscriptions for Stock in the
order received;

[c] affiliates of the Company may acquire any Stock for which the Issuer does not
receive subscriptions in order to meet the minimum share sale requirement, and, if
any Stock is so acquired by said affiliates, such Stock may be resold by the
affiliates.
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3.

Acknowledgments, Representations, and Covenants of the Undersigned. The

undersigned acknowledges that he or she is purchasing his or her stock without being furnished
any offering literature or prospectus other than the Memorandum and the attachments and
exhibits thereto, and that he or she has read and become familiar with the Memorandum,
including the attachments and exhibits thereto. The undersigned represents and warrants that he
or she has adequate means of providing for his current needs and possible personal contingencies
and that he has no need for liquidity with respect to this investment.

The undersigned represents and warrants either (a) his/her personal net worth is in excess
of $1,000,000.00, or that his/her taxable income during each of the two (2) most recent years was
in excess of $200,000.00(or $300,000.00 of joint income with spouse in such years), and that
he/she reasonably expects income equal to or greater than such amount in the current year, or (b)
the undersigned is purchasing in a fiduciary capacity, that the person or entity for whom he/she is
purchasing has a net worth as defined above, or is otherwise characterized as an accredited

investor.

The undersigned further acknowledges, represents, warrants, and covenants as follows:

()

(®)

©

d

if the undersigned is an individual, he/she is at least twenty-one years of age and a
bona fide resident and domiciliary (not a temporary or transient resident) of the
State of Alaska, Montana, North Carolina, or Texas and has no present intention
of becoming a resident of any other state or jurisdiction, and the undersigned
represents that these statements are now true and have been true since before the
first offer to him of an opportunity to invest in the Stock;

the undersigned acknowledges and confirms that he has fully considered the
contents of the Memorandum, including the material set forth under “Who Should
Invest” and the undersigned further acknowledges and confirms that he
understands, among other things, that (i) the Company is newly formed and is not
presently engaged in business, (ii) the purchase of the Stock is a speculative
investment that involves a high degree of risk of loss to the undersigned, (iii)
there will be no trading market for the Stock and the Stock will at no time be
freely transferable, and, accordingly, it may not be possible for the undersigned
to liquidate his investment in the Stock in case of emergency;

the undersigned is able (i) to bear the economic risk of his investment in the
Stock, (ii) to hold his Stock for an indefinite period of time, and (iii) to afford a
complete loss of his investment;

the undersigned has such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters that he is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in
the Stock and of making an informed investment decision;
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(e) the undersigned is familiar with the nature of and risks attending investments in
securities in general, and has determined that the purchase of the Stock is
consistent with his investment objectives and income prospects;

® the undersigned confirms that he has been given the opportunity to examine all
documents and to ask questions of and receive answers from the representatives of
the Company concerning the terms and conditions of the Offering or any other
matter set forth in the Memorandum and to obtain any additional information, to
the extent such persons possess such information or can acquire it without
unreasonable effort or expense, necessary to verify the accuracy of the information
set forth in the Memorandum, and no representations have been made to the
undersigned concerning the Stock or the Company’s business or prospects, or
other matters except as set forth in the Memorandum.

(g)  the undersigned understands that the Stock has not been registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act™), and is being offered and sold
under an exemption from registration thereunder;

(h)  the undersigned represents and warrants that the Stock hereby subscribed for is
being acquired by the undersigned solely for his own account, for investment
purpose only, and is not being purchased with a view to, or in connection with,
any resale distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof;

@ the undersigned further represents and warrants that he has no agreement or other
arrangement, formal or informal, with any person to sell, transfer, or pledge any
part of the Stock subscribed for hereby that would guarantee to the undersigned
any profit or guarantee against any loss with respect to the Stock; the undersigned
further represents and warrants that he has no plans to enter into any such
agreement or arrangement; and consequently, understands that he must bear the
economic risk of his investment for an indefinite period of time because his Stock
cannot be resold or otherwise transferred unless it is subsequently registered under
the Act (which the Company is not obligated and does not plan to do) or an
exemption from such registration is available;

) the Company will make notations in the Stock ledger records of the Company of
the restrictions on the transferability of the Stock and may provide in such
notations that the Stock has not been registered under the Act and that transfer
thereof may be prohibited unless an opinion of counsel satisfactory to the
company is furnished by the undersigned to the effect that an exemption from
registration under the Act and applicable state securities laws is available or is not
required;

(k)  the undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed on or made
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any recommendation or endorsement of the Stock; and

()] the undersigned agrees that the Stock being purchased by him will not be resold or
otherwise transferred unless such Stock is registered under the Act or an
exemption from such registration is available.

The undersigned recognizes that the offer of Stock to him/her is based upon
representations and warranties contained herein and in the Memorandum, and the undersigned
agrees to indemnify the Company and its management and to hold such persons harmless for and
against any liability, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising by reason of
or in connection with any misrepresentation or any breach of such warranties by the undersigned
or arising as a result of the sale or distribution of any Stock by the undersigned in violation of the
Act or other applicable law.

The undersigned agrees that the foregoing acknowledgments, representations, and
covenants shall survive any investigation made by the party relying on the same or any
acceptance or rejection of this subscription.

4, Transferability. The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign this Agreement
or any of his/her interest herein.

5. Further Assurances - Revocation. The undersigned agrees to execute all other
documents and things necessary or advisable in connection with becoming an owner of the Stock
offered herein. Further, the undersigned agrees that he may not cancel, terminate, or revoke this
Agreement, which shall survive the death or disability of the undersigned and shall be binding
upon the undersigned’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

6. Miscellaneous.

(@) All notices or other communications given or made hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be delivered by hand or mailed by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the undersigned or to the
Company, at the addresses set forth herein.

(b)  The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Montana applicable to contracts made and wholly
performed in said state.

(©) This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement among the parties hereto
with respect to the subject matter hereof and may be amended only by a
writing executed by the parties to be bound thereby.

7. Arbitration of Disputes. In the event that a dispute arises between the undersigned
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subscriber and the Company or any of its legal representatives, attorneys, accountants, agents, or
employees, with said dispute arising out of, in connection with or as a result of the subscription
hereby made, the undersigned subscriber hereby expressly agrees that said dispute shall be
resolved through arbitration rather than litigation. The undersigned hereby agrees to submit the
dispute for resolution to the American Arbitration Association in Helena, Montana within five
(5) days after receiving a written request to do so from any of the aforesaid parties. If the
undersigned fails to submit the dispute to arbitration as requested, then the requesting party may
commence an arbitration proceeding.

The undersigned further agrees that any hearing scheduled after an arbitration is initiated
by either the undersigned party or any of the aforesaid parties shall take place in Great Falls,
Cascade County, Montana and the Federal Arbitration Act shall govern the proceeding and all
issues raised by this Agreement to arbitrate.

If any party to this Agreement shall institute any court proceeding in an effort to resist
arbitration and be unsuccessful in resisting arbitration or shall unsuccessfully contest the
Jjurisdiction of any arbitration forum located in Great Falls, Cascade County, Montana over any
matter which is the subject of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
from the losing party its attorneys’ fees and any related out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
connection with the defense of such legal proceeding or its effort to enforce its rights to
arbitration as provided for herein.

With respect to the arbitration of any dispute, the undersigned hereby acknowledges and
agrees that:
(a) Arbitration is final and binding on the parties.

(b)  The parties are waiving their right to seek remedies in court, including their right
to jury trial.

(c) Pre-arbitration discovery is generally more limited and different from court
proceedings.

(d)  The arbitrator’s award is not required to include factual findings or legal
reasoning and any party’s right to appeal or to seek modification of rulings by the
arbitrators is strictly limited.

(e) The panel of arbitrators will typically include a minority of arbitrators who were
or are affiliated with the securities industry.

No person shall bring a putative or certified class action suit, nor seek to endorse any pre-
dispute arbitration agreement against any person who has initiated in court a putative class
action; or who is a member of a putative class who has opted out of the class with respect to any
claims encompassed by the putative class action until: (i) the class certification is denied; or (ii)
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the class is decertified; or (iii) the investor or person is excluded from the class by the court.
Such forbearance to enforce an agreement to arbitrate shall constitute a waiver of any rights
under this Agreement except to the extent stated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereby executed this Agreement on this

the ‘ day of ,200__.

Signature of Subscriber

THE FOREGOING SUBSCRIPTION IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, subject to the terms
and conditions hereof, as of the day of ,200__.

PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.
a Montana Corporation

Lewis F. Zanto, Treasurer
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SUBSCRIPTION APPLICATION FOR PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.

1

INVESTMENT: No. of Shares x $1,250.00 per share = Amount Enclosed
2
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Individual Trust Corporation
Community Property Pension Plan Partnership*
Tenants-In-Common* Profit Sharing Plan Tax-Exempt Org.
Joint Tenants* LR.A. Resident Alien
*All Signatures Required Keogh Plan Other (explain)
3
REGISTRATION: Mr./Mrs./Ms. (1)
(Please Print Names Mr./Mrs./Ms. (2)
in Which Stock is to Held)
Address
City State Zip Code
4
TAX PAYER 1.D. NUMBERS: o
Social Security Number or Federal Taxpayer [.D. Number
2)
5
TELEPHONE NUMBERS: b
Home Telephone Number Fax
)
Business Telephone Number Fax
6
EXECUTION BY REGISTERED OWNERS: Date of Execution:
Place of Execution:
X
Signature (Investor/Trustee/Custodian)
X

Signature (Investor/Trustee/Custodian)
The Subscription Application and Document is attached to and incorporated into for all purposes the Subscription Agreement which comprises a
part of the Confidential Private Placement Memorandum dated October 15, 2002 offering common stock in PMI Financial Holding Corp. The
Subscripton Agreement contains specific provisions concerning arbitration of disputes concerning the Offering and the Stock, and Investor agrees to
abide with and be bound by such arbitration provisions contained in the Subscription Agreement.
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.
SUBSCRIPTION APPLICATION ACCEPTED FOR PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.

By:

Lewis F. Zanto, Treasurer

Date:
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PMI FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CORP.”
INVESTOR REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT

EXTREME FINANCIAL RISK - READ CAREFULLY!

The undersigned hereby acknowledges, represents, warrants to, and agrees with PMI
Financial Holdings Corp. (the “Company”), a Montana Corporation, as follows:

@ No consent, approval, authorization, or order of any court or governmental agency
or body is required for, and no statutory waiting period is required to expire before the execution and
delivery by the undersigned of this Agreement or the consummation by the undersigned of the
transactions contemplated hereunder other than those which have been obtained or will be obtained
prior to or at the purchase of Common Stock in the Company (the “Securities™).

(b)  The purchase of the Securities by the undersigned hereunder and the performance
of this Agreement will not result in a breach or violation of any of the terms or provisions of, or
constitute a default under, any statute, or any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, loan agreement, or
other agreement or instrument to which the undersigned is a party, or by which the undersigned is
bound, the certificate or articles of incorporation or bylaws of the undersigned if the undersigned is
a corporation, the partnership agreement of the undersigned if the undersigned is a partnership, the
trust instrument of the undersigned if the undersigned is a trust, the will and letters testamentary of
the undersigned if the undersigned is an estate, or any order, rule, or regulation of any court or
governmental agency or body having jurisdiction over the undersigned or the property of the
undersigned.

(©) The undersigned is acquiring the Securities for the undersigned’s own account as
principal, for investment purposes only, and not with a view to or for resale, distribution, or
fractionalization thereof, in whole or in part, and no other person has a direct or indirect beneficial
interest in the Securities.

(d)  The undersigned acknowledges that the offering and sale of the Securities is intended
to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), by virtue
of Section 4(2) thereof and the provisions of Regulation D promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission thereunder, and under the securities or Blue Sky laws of the states in which
the Securities will be offered. The undersigned represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the
Company that the undersigned has the financial ability to bear the ecenomic risk of the
undersigned’s investment, has adequate means for providing for the undersigned’s current
~ financial needs and personal or other contingencies, and has no need for liquidity with respect
to its investment in the Securities.

(e) The undersigned has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
such that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the undersigned’s
investment in the Company.
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® The undersigned meets any additional or different suitability standards set forth in the
Confidential Offering Memorandum dated October 15, 2002, offering up to 18,400 shares of the
Common Stock of the Company for $1,250.00 per share (the “Memorandum™) delivered by the
Company to the investor in connection with the purchase of the Securities imposed by the state of
the undersigned’s residence.

(2) The undersigned:

(1) has been furnished with the Memorandum and any other documents that
may have been made available upon request, and the undersigned has carefully read the
Memorandum and understands and has evaluated the risks of a purchase of the Securities and the
other considerations relating to a purchase of the Securities described in the Memorandum and has
relied solely (except as indicated in subsection (ii) below) on the information contained in the
Memorandum and has not relied on any financial forecasts or other pro forma financial information
made available;

(ii) has been given the opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers
from the Company concerning the Company, the terms and conditions of the purchase and sale of
the Securities to which this Agreement relates, and other matters pertaining to this investment, and
has been given the opportunity to obtain such additional information necessary to verify the accuracy
of the information contained in the Memorandum or otherwise provided in order for the undersigned
to evaluate the merits and risks of a purchase of the Securities to the extent the Company possesses
such information or can acquire it without unreasonable effort or expense, and has not been
furnished any offering literature or prospectus except as mentioned herein or in the Memorandum,;

(iii) has not been furnished with any oral or written promises, representations,
or oral or written information in connection with the offering to which this Agreement relates that
is not contained in the Memorandum or referenced in the Agreement; and

(iv) has determined that the Securities are a suitable investment and that
at this time the undersigned has no need for liquidity of this investment and could bear a
complete loss thereof. '

(h)  The undersigned represents, warrants, and agrees that it will not sell or otherwise
transfer its Securities or any portion thereof without registration under the Act or an exemption
therefrom, and fully understands and agrees that the undersigned must bear the economic risk of this
purchase for an indefinite period of time because , among other reasons, the Securities have not been
registered under the Act or under the securities or Blue Sky laws of any state and, therefore, cannot
be resold, pledged, assigned, or otherwise disposed of unless applicable securities laws of such states
or an exemption from such registration is available. The undersigned understands that the Company
is under no obligation to register the Securities on behalf of the undersigned or to assist the
undersigned in complying with any exemption from registration under the Act. The undersigned also
understands that sales or transfers of the Securities are further restricted by the provisions of state
securities or Blue Sky laws.
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) No representations or warranties have been made to the undersigned by the
Company or any officer, employee, agent, affiliate, or subsidiary of the Company, other than
the representations and warranties of the Company in this Agreement and the Memorandum.

()] Any information that the undersigned has heretofore furnished to the Company
is true, correct, and complete as of the date of this Agreement and if there should be any change in
such information at or prior to the closing hereunder, the undersigned will immediately furnish such
revised or corrected information to the Company.

The undersigned comprehends, acknowledges, represents, agrees, and is aware of each of the
following:

(a) The Company (1) was incorporated on February 28, 2002, (2) is a developmental
stage company and, therefore, has no lengthy financial or operating history, (3) has incurred
operating losses since being formed, and (4) could continue experiencing operating losses for an
indefinite period of time or may never realize a profit from its operations.

(b)  No federal or state agency has passed upon the Securities or made any finding
or determination as to the fairness of this investment.

(c) There are substantial risks of loss of investment incident to the purchase of the
Securities.

(d The investment in the Company is an illiquid investment, and the undersigned must
bear the economic risk of investment in the Securities for an indefinite period of time.

(e) There is no established market for the Securities and there can be no assurance that
a public market for the Securities will develop.

® This Agreement contains restrictions on transferability of the Securities.
Under the Act, an accredited investor is defined as:

(1)  a natural person, over the age of 21 and legally competent, whose net worth,
individually or jointly with his or her spouse exceeds $1,000,000.00 (inclusive of the value of home,
home furnishings and automobiles); or

2) a natural person, over the age of 21 and legally competent, whose individual annual
adjusted gross income (as defined herein) exceeded $200,000.00 or whose joint annual adjusted
gross income (as defined herein) with his or her individual personal income will exceed $300,000.00,
in the last two (2) prior years and who reasonably expects that his or her individual personal income
will exceed $200,000.00, or his or her joint income with his or her spouse will exceed $300,000.00,
in the current year; “individual annual adjusted gross income™ means an individual’s “adjusted gross
income” as reported for federal income tax purposes, less any income increased by the following
amounts (but not including any amounts attributable to a spouse or the property owned by a spouse):
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(i) the amount of any tax-exempt interest income received; (ii) the amount of losses claimed as a
limited partnership in a limited partnership; (iii) any deduction claimed for depletion; (iv) any
deduction allowed for amounts contributed to an IRA or Keogh retirement plan; (v) alimony paid;
and (vi) for applicable taxable years, any amount by which income from long-term capital gains has
been reduced in arriving at adjusted gross income pursuant to the provisions of Section 1202 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”); and “joint annual adjusted gross income” means A)
in the case of a husband and wife filing a joint federal income tax return, the “adjusted gross income”
reported for federal income tax purposes on such return, increased by the amounts described in
clauses (i) through (vi) above; and B) in the case of a husband and wife not filing a joint federal
income tax return, the sum of the husband’s and the wife’s individual annual adjusted gross income
as defined above; or

(3)  anexecutive officer of the Company;

(4)  an entity (i.e., a corporation, parﬁwrship, trust, or estate) each of the equity owners
of which meets the requirements of categories (1), (2), or (3) above or categories (5) and (6) below;

) a trust, with total assets in excess of $5,000,000.00 not formed for the specific
purpose of acquiring Securities, whose purchase is directed by a natural person or entity that has such
knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating the merits
and risks of acquiring Securities; or

(6) (i) a bank as defined in Section 3(a) (2) of the Act, or a savings and loan association
or other institution as defined in Section 3(a) (5) (A) of the Act, whether acting in its individual or
fiduciary capacity; (ii) a broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”); (iii) an insurance company as defined in Section
2(13) of the Act; (iv) an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940;
(v) a business development company as defined in Section (2) (a) (48) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940; (vi) a Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration under Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958; (vii) a
plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality
of a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has total assets
in excess of $5,000,000.00; (viii) an employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title I of the
Employee Retainment Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and either A) the employee benefit
plan has total assets in excess of $5,000,000.00; B) the investment decision is made by a plan
fiduciary, as defined in Section 3 (21) of such act, that is either a bank, savings and loan association,
insurance company, or registered investment adviser, or C) if the plan is a self-directed plan, solely
by persons that are “accredited investors” under Rule 501 of the Act; (ix) a private business
development company as defined in Section 202(a) (22) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; or
(x) an organization described in Section 501 (c) (3) of the Code, with total assets in excess of
$5,000,000.00.
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The undersigned hereby represents and warrants that he/she, or the entity for which he/she
is executing this agreement, is an accredited investor.

DATED: X
(Signature)
(Name of Firm) (Printed Name & Title}
Address Phone No.
City, State, Zip
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